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October 19, 1935.

MEMORANDUM

f‘!

Mrs. Mollie 0. Bert, alias Mollie O. Edison, is 27 years
of ege. She was born in Norwich, Connecticut and comes from Jewish
parentage. She 18 a lawyer practicing law at 618 Symes Building,
Denver, Colorado., Her residence is 1301 Sherman Street, Denver.
She is married to Philip R. Bert of Denver. Mrs. Bert practices
law in the same building as that occupied by Ben Laska and she is
known to occasionally handle court business for Laska.

" Edward G. Feldman has advised that shortly after he and
his mother, Clara Feldman, had found the suitcase full of twenty
dollar Urschel ransom bills, he, Edward Feldman, received word through
Louis Duran of Denver that Ben laska wanted to see him; that upon
interview with Laska the latter told Feldman that if he, Feldnman,
ghould ever get in & jam, he should communicate with Laska in care
of a woman attorney who had offices immedjately above Laska in the
Symes Building. Feldman could not definitely give the woman's neme,
but stated that it sounded like Edison.

During the trial of Laska at~Oklahoma City, the -Government————-——- —
alleged that Laska was paid and received the sum of §10,000 of the
Urschel ransom money, which money was pald to Laska by Edward G.
Feldman, as his fee to represent Albert Bates. Testimony given by
Ben B. Laska during his trial at Oklahoma City was that he never
received any of the Urschel ransom money and that the only money

he did receive as his fee for representing Albert Bates was $3,000
in good money, paid to him by Edward George Feldman at his office
in the Symes Building in Denver, Colorado, on or sbout August 14,
1933, which money was in verious denominations, and that at the time
of the payment of this money by Feldman, the latter was accompanied
by & man known os QD |57C

Mrs. Mollie O. Bert, as Mollie O. Edison, 1301 Sherman
Street, an attorney of Denver, Colorado, with offices in the Symes
Building, being duly sworn by the Clerk of the United States District
Court for the Western District of Oklahoma, testified in the above
referred to trial that on or ebout August 14, 1933 she went to the
office of Ben B. Laska in the Symes Building in Denver, Colorado,
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‘at which time Mr. Laska was occupied in his private office with some-
- one; phat she waited in the reception room of Mr. Laska's office, and
in a short time, 2 men, whom she i1dentified as Edward George Feldman
and came out of Mr. Laska's office; that Mr. Laska came
out to his secretary and told her to go into his office
and count the money lying on the desk, indicating to Mrs. Mollie O.
“"Edison that she assist his secretary in counting this money. Mollie
Edison testified that she did count this money which was in denomina-
tions of $5, $10 and $20 bills, and possibly some £50 bills, and that
in the sggregate, it totalled $2,970. Mollie Edison stated that her
reason for going to Laska's office at this time was to secure chﬁe

for $50 which change she obtained from the money that she and
were counting.

. Edward George Feldman who was a co-defendant with Attorney
Laska in the above mentioned tri2l at Oklahoma City, and has since been
placed on probation, testified during this trial that he visited the
office of Ben B. Laska in the Symes Building, Denver, Colorado, on or
ebout Rugust 14, 1933, but at that time did not pay Ben B. Laska any
money; that did not accompany him to the office of Ben B.
Laska, and was not present when he talked to Mr. Laska in his office.
Feldran further testified that he did pay and deliver to Ben B. Laska

at Mr. Laska's address, 116/ Cook Street, Denver, Colorado, the sum of
$10,000, which wes a part of the Urschel rensom money. He testified
that this occurred about Lugust 18, 1933, and that leter, et some sub-
sequent dete, he talked to Attorney Laska, at which time Mr. lLaska
informed him that there was only £8,000 in the sum of money which he
brought to him about August 18, 1933 instesd of $10,000. Laska re-
quested Feldman to secure the additional 2,000 for him, and Feldman
stated thet he did this, taking it to Ok}ehoma City at Mr. Laska's
request, snd that he delivered this &2,000 to Mr. Laska at his room in
the Biltmore Hotel in Oklshoma City about September 15, 1933.

F Denver, Colorado, testified
during the tr of Attorney Laska, that as a matter of fact he was

not in Mr. Lasgka's office in the Symes Building with Edward George
Feldman, end did .ot see Mr. Feldman deliver any money to Mr. Laska.

m secretary to Ben Laska, 628 Symes Building,
Denver, Colorado, has made an affidavit setting out thet during the
summer of 1933, at what she believed to be about the middle of August,
a young men, whom she leter identified es Edward Feldman, came to

¥r. Laska's office, and entered the letter's private office in
conference, where they remained ebout fifteen or twenty mimutes; that
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after Feldman left the office, Laska called her into his private
-office and pointed to & considerable amount of currency lying on
.. his desk; that he asked her to count the same; that at the time she
began counting this money, Mollie O. Edison came into this office
to get a bill changed which was either a $20 or £50. :
stated that to the best of her recollection there was $2,970 in this )
pile of currency; that she placed it in an envelope and does not know l576:/
-- what became of it after it was turned over to ir. Laska. She
stated that she does not know & person by the name of
and there was no one by that name in Mr. Laska's office at the time
Edward Feldman came there sbout the middle of August, 1933. She
stated at the time the money was peid to Mr. Laska she did not
know the young man'!s name, but that Hr. Laska informed her that’'that
men (referring to Feldman) was & relative to Davis who was then .
being held in connection with an express robbery in the south and
. also a bank robbery in Colorado. (You will recall that Davis is
identical with Albert Bates who Wwas prosecuted in the Urschel case,
and that Clara Feldman, the mother of Edward Feldman, married
Albert Betes at a time when he was using the neme of Davis.)

As a result of the false testimony given by Attorney
Mollie O. Rert in this case, a complaint was filed on June 15, 1935,
before United States Commissioner George J. Eacock, et Oklahome

-City, -Oklahomaj;—charging -Mollie-Os- Bert-with-violation-of-Section-231;
Title 18 of the United States Code, in that she had felsely testified
that on or ebout the Lith of August, 1933, Edward G. Feldman did

paey &nd deliver to Ben B. Lagske in the latterts office in Denver,
Colorado, the sum of £3,000, which said matter was and is not true and
which matter Mollie Bert or Mollie Edison at that time did not
believe to be true &nd correct.

A warrant was issued, snd Mollie O. Bert elias Mollie O.
Edison was taken into Federal custody et Oklahoma City, Okleshomsa, on
June 15, 1935. She was arraigned before United States Commissioner
Eacock on the same date, pleaded not guilty, =nd demsnded & preliminary
hearing which was set for June 21, 1935. Bond was set in the amount
of $5,000, which was not furnished by Mrs. Bert, and she was remsnded
to the custody of the United States Marshal. On June 15, 1935, she
made application for an order permitting her to return to Denver,
Colorado, and furnish an appearence bond. This application was granted,
and on June 24, 1935, before United States Commissioner Leo J.
Crowley, she posted an appearance bond in the sum of $5,000. Mrs.
Bert posted a £2,500 cash bond with the United States District Court



at Oklahcna City which -was -approved by Federal Judge Vanght at
Ok.lahoma City on Auglst 10, 1935.

The United States Attorney st Oklashoma City presently
intends to present this matter to a special session of the Federsl
Grand Jury at Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, during the latter pert of
_November, 1935. The records of the Bureau reflect no prior criminal
“record for Mrs. Rert.
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GEQRGE KELLY BARNES, with aliases, et alj
}_L CHARLES F. URSCHEL - VICTIM. KIDNAPING

= s CHARACTER OF CASE

-

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
' * o may kow
. location of Dr. Co J enns,

vanted for interview concerming part
of Urschel rewaerd monsy he claimed to
have -in safety deposit box in Minneee
polis, Minn,, was, on 1l=13-35, at
Kilgore, Texas, at New Plaza Hotel
ing to
Memphis, Tenn., who received
r from her less than week previe Au b‘,c
cuslye No information as to Adriennets
whereabouts available at Memphis,

t
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REFERENCE: Letter from Bimminghem Office to Rashville Office, dated

November 11, 193S.

Bureau letter to St. Peul Office, dated November 9, 1935.
DETAILIS: AT MEMPHIS, TENNESSER:

of the apartment house at 279

Adems Avenus, advised Agent that
bad moved to an apartment house at the corner of Vance and Avery

Streets, Memphis, Tennessee. advised further that she had been very

friendly with uri o _time (- cs130d there, and that
she received a letter rrom&abom: ten days ago written from the . .
New Plaza Hotel, Kilgore, Texas, whe has been living since soms

A ORWARDED, z7 //7‘% y/d sﬂmg - Do :cirwnn-r-: IN THESE SPACES
/60 0 2 // /& ) 785 Novieies.
R C;rlESOFTHIS RT . r
Curanaan 7 GQuIES D Vov s, NOVI9 @3
2 palles ’ m‘.ﬁ_&? \ RI
2 Birminghem &V ") <
1 Detroit (Information : S
2 Neshville N . gf(\\
™~
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g ‘ L



e e dbaas s

R N TR T

areemper el

Q.
O

© . tims in July, 1935,

@D v:c located at No. 247 Vance Stree!,l w!ere.s!e has an aparte

ment, and she stated that her deaughter had gone to Texas somstime

-= in July, 1935, and is at present at the New Plaza Hotel, Kilgore,
Texas, where she has been practicing her profession of trained nurse;
that she has corresponded regulerly with her daughter, heving re-

ceived a letter from her less than a week agoe In that lette

de no mention of leaving Kilgore, Texas, and
8 certain she is there, stated that her daughter
hed asked her in several letters if she had ever heard of Adrienne

having been located by the Government Agents, indicating, (D
sajid, that her daughter had not heard of or from him,

For the benefit of the Dallaes Bureasu Ofrice,
to which an undevaloped lead is being directed, the following infor-
mation is givens

Dre Ce Jo Adrienne appeared at Meuphis,
Tennsssee, about November, 1934, as_representdtive of ¥hs Rogers Rew-————
demption Bureau, Minneapolis, Minn, He had & schems whereby he in- .
duced milk and truck-farm producers to give coupons to customsrs,
and, when the customers had accumlated a certein face value in the
coupons, they would be redeemable for alleged Rogers silverplated
silverware. Adrienne employed as one of his solicitors
in and around Memphis, but she quit sometime in December, 1934, and
thereafter took an agency for la Belle cosmaties, eand went to Florence,
Alabema, to demonstrate them, _ stated that
she could not make any money selling these products, and soon gave
up the wark, later going out to Texas, in expectation of rinding a
nursing jobe

During the period thatq'as
working for Dre Adrienne, he told her that he had bought $2000 of the

Urschel kidnap reward monsy for $500 and had this money cached in a
safety deposit Box at Minneapolis, Miss,.; also that of
the Rogers Redemption Bureau had some of it, and that another large
sum was cached somewhere in Mexico. Efforts have been made to locate
Dre Adrienns in order to interview him concerning his alleged statew
ments that he had some of the Urachel reward money, but he has not
been locateds The Bureau has directed that leads be re-surveyed, and
interviews be re=conducted in effort to locate Adriemne, No infore
mation as to his whereabouts is available at Memphis, Tennessee,

As— had been one of Dre
A bT1C
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" _Adrjenne's employees and contacts at Memphis, Tenneasae. it is

poaaiblo that she may have heard from him or of him sincs discone .
tinuation of hsr employmsnt by him, and it 1s for this purpose that
she should be interviewed when locateds The Bureau has instructed
that the matter of re-interviews with persons who might have knoms-
ledge of his whereabouts be expedited,

UNDEVEIDPEDIEADS

: BTC* The DALLAS OFFICE, et Kilgore, Texas, is
requested to interview New Plaza Hotel, and as=-
certain if she has h of or Dre Ce Jo Adrienne since she
left his employ at Memphis, Tennsssee, in December, 1934,

\
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Postoffiece Hox 31.4. N
Strminghem, slaband; -
tovanber 11, 183Y%..
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“ipsetal mrt in Charge, . ° ~ 2621
Mlashville, ‘Yernosmaoe ’ 0

A7 Rei GEORGE KELLY BAMNES, witk alimses, et 81}
N B CHAHLES P URSCHRL - VICTIV.

Xidnaping.

Naferencs is vede to Buruu latter of Rovember 0. 1035,
uidresged to the Hut, imnl offfice in the above czse.

It 18 noted thet the Bureau letter instruets thet the
lx'n'.ngham office sgein frterview who wes
romerly interviewed at Florence, .lsbesmm. Ir thig eonnection {t
¥lor enoce

ie noted fram the report of Speciel tﬂ
dnted Tamury 20, 1935, mﬁ
and did not contemplate remaining in that oity for any length of

was temzpora
time. IS appears thot ahe was employed by the Vadwme DuBslle Cos-
r2tie Coupany, Farmsworth lullding, Yemphis, Tennesses, engeged
in the business of demonstruting cosawtiocs. It further appears

ths t hor horw eddress is ahown as 279 sdams Street, liemphis, Tenn,,
acd that resided at the garse address
in Yemphias, | S80E o

It is, sooondingly, requesiad thet esrly finquirices be
rmode by the hoeshville offiee at }emphie to determine the pregent
locatfon of in oxder that shs may be lnterviewed.
in thio conusction your attention is invited to the .request of
that in the evernt inquiries arc made through her em-
P r8 at t'orphis, the agent not divulge his ideatity. 1t &s
requested that the LBirmindhem office de edvised‘dd soon &s possible
as to #mtharﬁls preseutly in the territery of the
birminghan office. : e .

Very truly yours,

aBC [ s
_— Aty um,.\?l yes Tl(wflu.\l

ce-jalreeu aecial ige
Hite TRUL x : *
Little ilpok L sTieE
kz.nsas C1ty . & -
homz City ! l §' | FILE
Y ,,(f Riggh L L s o=
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Oklabasa Oity, Oklehoma
Novesber 15, 1985 -

Hom. Nilltem C. Lewis,

United Btates At .
Oklahoms €ity, Oklahoma.

O

-REs BDNARD BERMAW - Application for Pardoy.
. ‘SKELL! -.Applieatioa‘fcr Pardon.
I axn returning berewith a farn letter with Corm |

CLIFF

for

Dacket Entries attached,

which should hawe been re- -

turned to your office with the arigisal applteations for

pardoas

——

An the above-referred to
Very traly yours,

ceses, .

DWIGHY BRANTLEY, .
Specisl Agemt in Chargs.

-} =

L

-

B /,r/_!i.

QAL

fEDE

b IR A SR I £
1 Sl N O SO R SRR U S EP RS

BURLLS 55 1 _sUATION

NOV 18 i35 M.
. iSTICE

! @fy I TR




| O SR 4 %
‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
g':rn?é:?s.slomc:mrm:w CKIAHOMA CITY, OELA, ' | FLENO. Qa8
' ate Pua, llinnuotu wiesss | 1/z/s r
Jamn m.u BARNES, with aliases, et ale m
CHARLES ¥ ’URSCHEL - Viotim, ‘

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

of the Rogers Redemption Burean,

Ninneapolis, Minnesota, states C. JAAIRIENKE,

~ worked for him on cammission $/1/3¢ to 5/29/35;
owes Rogers Redemption Coxpany approximately .,
$§100,00 dy reason of charge backs on orders; - NI
has not heerd from ADRIENRE since receiving e -
port June 81, 1935, from Kingwood, We Vaes <o & .
knows nothing of ADRIRNKE personally except thgt -’
ADRTENNE claimed to formerly have owmed an iné2 -

terest in thes Little Rock, Arkansas Baseball

Cludbe -

_RUC,

REFERENCE: Buresn letter of November 9, 1935,

. A B1C.

of ths Rogers Msdemption
Burean located in rooms 420-439 Lumber Exchangs Building, Fifth and Hennepin
Avenuss, Minnsapolis, Minnesote, He states that he knows mothing about Ce Je
ADRIENKR?'*S past history other then ADRIERNE told him that he had formarly owned
an interest in the Little Rock, Arkansas Baseball Club,

m state thet they have ﬁm agancy for about
Ten vertising companies, one of which is the Bogers Redemption Bureau

which in effect comprises a number of traveling salemmsn who work only on :
comnission on the roed selling advertising plans on silverware cards to various
businesses who ean use such advertising plans; that C¢ Jo ADRIENNE wes one of
thass traveling salemmeni that they hawe abdsolutely no record of ADRIENNE as they

_Am__sﬂoigg_l *L&LMM;A&TN: DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
Ridosissiz | 7= ][5~ = [ 75(,] Noviolsss
cwxmop%mur?'1g ;a [4
3= Burean le Ste Louis html 2Q 935
2e Okla, Oity 1= Kansas City WO A
2= Little Rock le Bashington Fiel q\%\\fg%\p e
8« Ste Panl le Nashville ’
le Dotroit le Birminghenm
SWH:SEC

“" . -v,“-.‘.i, h XY <
0. 8. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE i;’“‘ \\}\ {ffvd)m"
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destroy all correspondence files every 30 days; that ADRIENNE was
hired by them September 1, 1934 on commission after he had written
requesting advice as $0 what proposition they made to their travel-
ing saleamen,

So1ther (QEIED -o- I o 1ov AvarxmxE
sacured their names and address, They do not have sny of his hand-
writing at the present time, They state that ADRIENKEE keeps the
down payment whieh he collects as'part of his commission and when
the silverware eards are sent ocut and paid for, that he received.

a anall amount additional which yas reduced at times by a psnalty
imposed against the various salesmsn on sccount of all charge backs

.on orders which are not assepted by the party from whom the sales-

man takes the order; that as a result of charge backs Jums 1, 1935,
ATRIENNE owed ths Rogers Redemption Bureau betwsen §250,00 and §$300,00
which has sinoe been reduced by reason of repsat orders from former
custamers solicited by ADRIENNE, so that it is mow $101¢32; that

the last order received from AIRIENKE was May 29, 1935 which was

from W, C. RAMSEYS DAIRY at Chathan, Vae

They state they do not know what ADRIENNE®S first two
names are, just knowing him as Ce Je Adrisnne; that they do not know
whether he is a doctor or not; that thsy have never heard that he is;
that they 4o not know whether he is married or not; that they do not
know of any fraterral, pest, business, or femily counections which
ADRIINNE has other than the fact that the only time they ever saw him
which was at Minneapolis, Minnesota, early in 1935 when he was in
that city for one day, he $o0ld thet he at one time owned
a part interest in the Little Rock, Arkensas Baseball Clube This
gave the {dsa that ADRIEMNE might be from that section of
the ooun$ry, but be has nothing else $o dase it one

They csnnot give any information es to where ADRIENNE might

have & bank sgcounte They state the last time they heard from him

was on Juns 31, 19S5 wher he was at ood, We Vae, which informaw
tion they gave to Spscial Agent and which is shown in the
repors of that Agent made at St, Penul, 6/89/35¢

soth QD -2 G 1ave the rhone number of the
Ste Peul Office and state in the event they receive any cammnication

Al blC
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what;éovor from or about Ce J+ Adrienns, they will immediately

telephone the Ste Paul Offices Both

oo 1

thought it strange that all of Adriennets sdvertising sales were

.. made to dairies, and most of thess dairies were located in small

cities, They thought this unusual as they had instructed Adrienne
to solicit business from all classes of msrchantse

They offered to furnish an entire list of the customers
t0 whom Adrienne had s0ld advertiaing plans, so that these custon=-
ers could be contacted if desired for information concerning
Adriennes Accordingly Agent made a list of the customers to whom

. Adrienne s0ld advertising in the states of Missouri, Tennessse,

Virginia, and Maryland, as follows:

Hoodts Dairy Tipton, Moe

Manpin Brose Dairy Glasgow, Moe

Beichles Dairy ) Salisbury, Moe

PFPigher Farm Dairy Ises Stmmit, Moe.
Gibsonts Sanitary Dairy Hardin, Mo.
“Lloyd*s Helms Dairy Odessa, Moe o
Je We Yates Sanitary Dairy, Smithville, Moe

Ces B¢ Morgan Savannah,Mo,

Sutters Duiry Rockport, Moe

Gantz and Bsll
Youngs Sanitary Dairy
Stitts Highleand Deiry
Cole's Dairy

Earl Constable Dairy
Maple Hill Dairy
Ross, Brose Dairy
Rateliff Deiry

Ve Wo Skinner and Coe
Stallings Dairy

King City, Moe
Flattsburg, Moe
Pattonsburg, Moe
Bethany, Mos
Princeton, Moe
Covington, Tenne
Bolivar, Tenne
HBuntingdon, Tenne.
Porest Hill, Tenn,
Hulls, Tenne

Arthur Willoughdby®s Dairy, Savennah, Tenn,

BeBeHills Dairy
Yost Misdi Dairy
Vickers Dairy

Mrse Je Neo Diestzen
Porter Condra Deiry
Creed Heards Dairy
Lowe Lunsford

Pulaski, Temn,
Diekson, Tenne
Manechester, Tenne
South Pittsburg, Tenng
Whitwell, Tenn,
m‘p’ nm.
Brookneal, Ve,



- Dewey Dairy Blackstone, Va, -
Hiland Deiry. Luray, Vae
He Fo Early,Hillorest Dairy, Warrenton, Va,
WeCoRamsey's Dairy Chathem, Va,

Archey*s Spring Dairy Oakland, Mde

The Aoting Special Agent in Charge of the St, Paul
Office instructed that no lesads be set out for these customers of
ADRIENNE to be contacted at this time in view of the faet that
the Bureau in the letter of reference has suggested certain ine
vestigation of verious offices which may render it unnecessary
for these customers to be contacted,

In the event the investigation requested by the Bureau
in letter of reference is non-productive, the offiee of origin in
this cass can then Yequest the desired contect by the St. Louis,
Kansas City, Washington Field, and Nashville orﬁ.coa, regarding
these customers of Adrienns,

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

LITTLE ROCK OFFICE

At Little Rock, Arke, meke suitable investigation with
d to looating Ce JeAdrienne who made the statement to QD VIC
that at one time he owned part interest in the Little Rock, '
Arkansas Bassball Club. The date at which time he was supposed to
om this interest is not knmown.

OKIAHOMA CITY OFFICE

In the event the investigation requested in letter of
yeferenos by the Bureau is not produective, the Oklahoma City Office
should notify the Washington Field, Nashvills, Ste Louis, and Kansas
City Offices of the investigation desired with regard to the ecustomers
of Co Jo Adrienne,

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO OFFICE OF ORIGIN.
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA FiLE NO. Z);
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE - e
LITTIE ROCK, AFKe (11-18-38 | 1115435 G
GEORGCE Y BARNES, with alieses, et al; KIDNAPING,
CHARLES ¥, - VICTIM,

/3-/' ' was going through a small town in Michigan.

‘|-caFd from her mailed in some small town in Michigan,

sonsisor racrs. QUMD o . c. 3, Kirtonne,
advises they have received no mail from her
since about August'l, 1935°'at which time she

Thirty dai cover ilaced on mail received by

Po
REFERENCE: Bureau letter dated November 9, 1935,
DETAILS:

monesbom, Arkansas, advised that
neither he nor his w recs any mail from their daughter, Mrag égrienno‘
19 b

simce—agboat the T1rst of Augus$ h_time they-received-apostal=; Sy

stated that in this
postal card N1y gaughter stated that she was merely going through this town, and
that she would write later, but they have heard nothing turther from hor end
have no idea where she is located,

the information provided by — was verified through in iry
at —ot an elderly lady answering to the name ot“

who stated she was the step-grandmother of

Through the postal officials at Jonesboro a thrity day cover was
placed on all mail received by the @jfenily at bdoth
Arrengements were also made for the Little Rock Office to be advised telephonically

when mail is received from Mrs, Adriennee

i

Av bilc |
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UNDEVELOPED LEADSS - ‘ T

~ LITTLE ROCK OFFICE, at Little Rock, Arkansas, will interview{ D
Gay Building, as requested in reference letters

Will also cover lead set forth in report of special Azent{INEEED
Ste Panl, Minn,, dated November 14, 1935,

PENDING, A\\ \o1 C




Post Office Box 1469,
: Little Rock, Arkansas, - e
- . - November 18, 1935,

(2]

! J
‘ Postmaster, Re: GEORGE KELLY BARNES, w/a; et al;
Jonesboro, Arkansas. CHARLES F.JURSCEEL - VICTDY,
KIDNAPING,
Dear Sir: .

Confirming the oral request of Special Agent
of this office, it is requested that for a pericd of

thirty days a cover be placed on all mail received b
R - oxily et oithor

Jonesboro.

It is also requested that {f any mail is received
by the family, or any mamber thereof, indiceting that
the same ia from their daughter, Mrs. C. J. Adrienne, that
you immediately advise thais office dy long distance telephons,

“collect, the telephone number being 6734,

Very truly yours,

R. L. SHIVERS,
Special Agent in Charge.

b

7-1 o A | | |
co~Bureau 7‘ //f ”- " |
FEDEFALL ALPFel ST IMULOTINATION g
A“ «b_IC/ NAy.21 198b .M !
U S, DERARTHENT (7 7708 t
é’ﬂ{ FILE {
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- . - Postoffice Box 314,

Bimingham, Alabama,
November 18, 1835,

”n

- Tao0

e @ '
Special igent in Charge,
Dallas, Texas,.

Re:

A Y

Dear Sir:

With reference to the report of Speeial Agen
Nashville, Temsases, dated Nevember 15, 19
warding herewith copy of She report of Spessial igews
@D Bimirghm, dated Jamary 29, 1935, and oepy of Burean letter
addressed to the-St. Paml office unier date of Hevitber 9, 155,

P
o

GEORGE KZLLY s With allases,
o8 al; CHAWLES UIBCHEL-VICTIH
KIDRAPING. '

I am for-

It 1s requested that the report of icent QD be returned to tais
office wien 1t has servad {ts purpose.

In view of the fask that
be locented in the Dallas territory, there is no
necassary in thie mattsr in the Biminghms Distriet.

Al bIC

-

GO-Burean /

St. Peul
Oklahome CL{ty
Little Roek
Kanses City
Detroit.

Enel.

RECORDED
&
INDEXED

NOV 22103

appearg to
investigatim

Very truly yours,

R. B. NATHSN,
Special Agent in Charge.

1% "'77: gl
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( Wederal Bureau of Inues ution v
#H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
1616 -Federal Reserve Bank Building

Kansas City, Missouri
November 20, 1935

(4]

Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation

U. S. Department of Justice
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N. We
Washington, D. C.

O
Lear Sir: . RE: GEORGE KEILY BARNES with aliases,
et al
. Charles F. Urschel - Victim
KIIMAPING

Reference is mrde to Bureau letter deted November 9, 1935,
addressed to the St. Paul office, copy of which wes sent to the
Kensas City office,

It-will-be noted thet—-this—letter requests-each-office -
receiving a copy of this commmication give immediate attention to a
thorough review, for the purpose of endeavoring to locate and interview
C. J.xfdrieme, and reports in this matter be submitted to the Bureau
not later than November 20, 1935,

The ¥ansas City office file in this case hes been thoroughly
reviewed as directed and no informestion appears therein leading to
the location of tris men.

However, in the report of Speciel Agent (I st. Peul,
dated November 14, 1935, sppears & number of addresses of dairies
located in Missouri, in the territory covered by the Kansas City
office, where C, J. Adrienne is reported to have coniacted sometime ago ,

while selling advertising, l \5_ /
RECORDED & INCEXED —/ [~ _ .;.._s/
In accordance with instructions conteine “in t.he report o.., .

reference, customers of C. J. Adriemme located at 'these deiries wi1l--
not be interviewed at this time, pending further instruckigRse< ,yo5~. M

Y L-\H\\‘

NOV 25 - Very truly yourg)

—~ \ ~.:._.g :.
s ’E"U"
Iy

KR / 7 PR
AN v - Keidl
ce - St. Paul Special Agent in Charge.
Oklehoina City !}‘.-\
7-8 1343
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B

This cabe oRiciNaTeD AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLA St. Louis,, .,  73~226
B REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY T
P ’, K ) ] WHICH MADE
A . Louts, Missourt - | 11/20735 | 11/i1,1z,1e/55 GEEEENEEEENED
oy " Tme © ) CHARACTER OF CASE
i cmwonn(;smm APPLICATION FOR PARDON:
Az
’) o - . ..:.",'.
“ %/{YNOPSIS OF FACTS: v‘fl :
_,-’/ ‘-;:?-“
/)r/ ' ‘with the office of
At the present time 4
attending the session of Grand Jury at Chester o
County, -Pennsylvaniae j

\ = RIC =~
—oklahcm
5/35e

maintains a laboratory at
_St.-Louis,--Missouri,—at-which

: REFEHENCE & ‘"Report of Special Agent
o City, Okla., dated 10/2

Y DETAILS:

maintains an officee. ?stated that
ame to St. Louis about 1929 and runs a laboratory in connece
tion with his office and does what other business he can pick up on
S the outside, The nature of business is the running of a chemi-
cal lasboratory, Bs stated that used to live in Minneapolis
end hes known Clifford Skelly almost all of his life. thinks
the reason recommends Mre Skelly for psrdon is that they have
=y been good friends all their lives and that does not believe |
P that Mr. Skelly was involved in the kidnapinge stqted that
- he has also met My, Skelly who was in St. Louis about 1931 or 1930 and
stayed for several days or a couple of weeks, playing golf, and that it
is his opinion from his knowledge of Skelly that Mr, Skelly could not
have been involved in the kidnspinge é stated that Mr., Skelly
was engaged in running filling stations in Minneapolis and had no other

APPROVED ANG )7 2 D)M Jsﬁml DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
K1) . - -
g i ;ﬁé £'| Nov 29 193
§ e NOV 25 1935
. I3} 3
2 Oklahoma City poY 24 AM.
1Y, S Atty., Okla, Cit! v
2 Philadelphia o d sgv ‘
2 st. Loute (jQPiE8 O‘V-‘WSQEKA& thg
/ //m :‘ My/fi# 5 U.S. COVERRMENT PRINTING OFFICT 1—zoaT \



- business interests so far as he knows and tbat it is his belief that Mre.
Skelly received the money for which he was sentenced in course of cone
ducting his filling station business and ot in connection with any
kidnaping of which he hed Do knowledgee _ further stated that
*13 not in the City of St. Louis at this time, but that he still

.- maintains an epartment at stated that

early last Summard daughter was m ar Dowington in
Chester County, Pemsylvenia by and
that since that time{ i) bos ®een in the East, probably working inm

connection with that cases The Grand Jury is presently in session at the
County Seat of Chester County, Pennsylvania or at Westchester, Pennsylvenia
and it is belief that might be found at that place,
*sta e t hes & son nemed who is in the
naval alr service at Minneapolis, He stated that wife has been
* sickly of late and that he does hot know at the present time where she

may bes
mnercial Building

of th
at stated that he lmovﬁonly by sight;

that he knows that he runs a leboratory in but that he does
is business,

not know much abo char ] X _except_that_he {8 ———
N _________,#__,,_,_.aasociated—with& “stated that *u a very
' iuiet sort of man and not at all talkative and that he does not kmow who

ffiends may bee

8 the Mangw

ger of apartmente at She stated that i8 still re=-
siding at that apartment, slthough he has not oscupied it sinoce early last
Surmer. She does not know whomntmatea are and stated that

he is very quiet end hes no particular ends in the building or friends

who may be able to give eny additimal information, stated
that the bduilding at is ow¥ned by Oreon E. o Go ott,
real estate agency, 800 Chestnut, and that payments of rent have been
made to them,

Inquiry at Oreon E. & R. G, Scott, 800 Chestnut, revealed —-—--—-
that the lest ent made on the apartment at*waa mede to
one of the Holland Building a e Seventh Ste
advised that he received the check rrom{

ﬁhe 24th of !tober 1935 end was quite sure that it was signed:

and not but that he does not know from what ade
ess the check was forwarded, stating that he received the check from
to whom it had been gsents

Al biC



.......

Vae it

- Qffice, upon- consulting his records, advised that

— Superintendent of Cabanne Branch Post
head
;eftra forwarding address, which is 3043 Celhoun, Minneapolis, Minn,

For the informatiom of the Philadelphia Office, (D
*18 the signer of the petition addressed to Hon, Edger
S. Ba s Judge, U, S, District Court at Oklahoma City, Oklahama,

ich requests leniency for Clifford Skelly, Clifford Skelly was
convicted in connection with the Urschel Kidneping of receiving rane
som money which it is believed he hed rpceived as a conspjratore It
1s thought that Clifford Skelly, EdwargUBermen and IsadorfBlumenfeld
were partners in a bootlegging concern iin Minneapolis, Minnesotae
Berman and Skelly stated that they secured this money from e man whom
they did not know, btut who gave the neme of]Collins in.peyment B r 128
cases of liquor and that the payment of the $5500,00 was made at their
office in the West Hotel, Minneapolis, on August 3, 1933. Berman end
Skelly s tated that Collins counted out the money which he gavé to
Clirford Skelly, Skelly stated that he disposed of the $5500,00 as

follows:
# $400, which he spent om
repairs on 6; $1100. to his brother-ine

#14&. to
law; $500,00 to Sam XKogberg and $1000. of this

——— emount_was paid fora Cashier's check of $1800,
purchased at the Hennepen State Bank, Mjinneapolis;—
on August 3, 1933 by Edward Berman, Soés:ederiok,
an employee of the WalkTransfer Company, Minneae
polis, Minnesota, and himself, Skellys

The $1000,00 paid as part payment for the $1800,00 Cashier's check wes
in $20,00 used Federal Reserve notes and was fidentified at the Hennepen
State Bank, Minneapolis, Mimmesota as being part of the ransom moneys
Sentence against Clifford Skelly has been stayed until Ngvember 1, 1935,

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

THE PHILADELPHIA OFFICE in Chester County, Pennsylvania-
will interview if he can be contacteds Feiling in
this, proper leads 8hO e set out for interviewing

REFERRED UPON C(MPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF CRIGIN.

All biC



Mr. Tolnon ......... %

Mr. Baughman :.....
Chief Clerk ... ...

Mr.Clegg ... ......

g’ 5 hd @ ep avtment of mmh" ' Mr. Coffey
- Mr. Edwards ..._....
P. 0. Box 1276 Mr. Egan... ..
Oklahoma Gity, Oklahoma i Mr. Fozxworth ..
) ) _November 20, 1935 M Pere L. Lo
6’(, . Ms. Josepk ... .o -

. Mr. Keith ..

»
©OMr, Lester . . L.

b

Mr, Quirp:. ...
Mz, Scwder%t/
Mr. Tamm 7 ; V

Nr. Treex .. .

Director, MictGargy
Federal Buresu of Investigation, - R
United States Department of Justice, . i _

Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N. W.,
Washington, D. C.

RE:- GEORGE KELL! BAR.NES with aliases, et al;
CHARLES F.DURSCHEL - Victim.
Kidn=ping.

Dear Sir:

I am transmitting herewith copies of a letter received
by Mr. and Mrs. Charles F. Urschel, Oklshoma City, from Kathryn
ThornecKelly.

Very truly yqurs,

¢ Encl..‘:;.j“d ,.
cc De‘.broi‘t}} 3}. : | .
Noe., BECOfDED 7‘-./.<J- / 7 é/

A
M F..{u_nr._ RULTE Y
oo ! L AN 1.‘ -\l'vv
/_A P f' NG 3 ;i i.M,
l

Woy 27 1945 :y 6@”
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- o Mr. Nathen . &7 . "
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(COPY) -
© U. S. Detention Farm,
Milan Michigen
Oct. 19-1935
~“Mr. and Mrs. Chas. F. Urschel, (CENSORED)

‘Three-Twenty-Seven, Northwest Eighteenth Street,
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Urschel:
. ) 5

My mother, Mrs. Ora L.”Shannon, is soon to apply for clemency, and I
am writing you an earnest plea for a recommendation. Her health is

. not at a1l good, and she is needed at home terribly. I feel sure that

conscientiously you feel that her two years of incarceration is just
punishment for any offence that she may have innocently aided in, any
way, and I wish to sincerely thank you for your courtesy toward both

she and my step-father during the terrible days of the trial. I also
want you to know that there 1s no enmity in either of our hearts towerd
either you or the government. She is an innocent victim of a crime in
which my husband was the perpetyator, and how she has suffered, and con-

JI m:‘ ,.‘:‘.nﬂ.d—'. Letsmet

stantly-grieves-for-home-and.loved ones. There is no bitternmess.or ... . ——
animosity in my heert toward any one, but the perpetuators of the terri-
ble crime who dragged an honored, honest, respected family down into the
depths of blackest despair. My mother has ever been a good Christian
law abiding citizen and my love and marriege to a gangster plunged my
family into bitter tragedy through thelr innocent hospitable trust and
faith in my husband. Regrets of mine cennot undo my misteken marriage
but I would gladly give my life to save my mother the sorrow she has el-
ready experienced. I beg of you, if you conscientiously feel that she
deserves freedom, home, and loved ones in the remaining yesrs of her
life. Wont you please write a statement recommending leniency and mail
it to my little daughter Pauline Frye, Asher, Oklahoma, who will send it
in with other recommendations with the clemency papers.

My heart felt thenks to you for any consideration.

I am,
Yours very truely,

(Signed) Kathryn Thorne Kelly

rolb . v

T-11S =174/
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- W1 8. @qmrinmd of Justics

Post Office Box 1276
Oklahoma City, Oklshome -
November 22, 1935

E—"

.- Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
United States Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania Avenue &t 9th Street, N. W.,
Washington, D. C.

)
RE: GEORGE KELLY BARNES, with
eliases, ET AL: CHARLES F,
OURSCHEL, Victim, KIDNAPING.

\

Dear Sir:

The Oklehoms City Office has received & num-
ber of reports and letters emanating from other Field Of-
fices, referring to Bureau letter dated November 9, 1935,
addressed to the st. Paul Office.

A review of the Oklehoma City file in this
matter fails to reflect that the Oklshoma City Office was
furnished with a copy of this letter, and it is requested
that a copy thereof be forwarded at the earliest. convenience.

»
Special Agent in Charge,

+ECORDEE | / TpE = /_ Z Lg_z—n

[da?
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SIS IR DAY AT Nty s evre,
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T R R TR

e Degsaber 5, 1935
Special Ageat in Charge,
Oklahoma City, Okxlahoma.
Res GEORGE KELLY BARKES, with
aliases, XT AL,
" Charles ¥, Urschel, Vietinm,
KIIMAPING, _
Dear 8irt
Pursueat to your letter of November 28, 1955,
there are transaitted herewith copies of Buresu letter
dated Novezber 9, 1DE5, in the above entitled matter
having refereace to C, J. Adriemne.
Very truly yours,
Jobn Bdgar Hoover,
: Direstor.
Inclocure #2834358 .
COMMUNIDATIONS SECTION
-\ MAILED :
a\ NS
) DEC -3 1935
)i':‘\ P. M.
Q/ . FEUERAL BUREAU OF IRVESTIGAT ON,
- U S DEPARTMENT OF JUST CE
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

£

Form No. 1
THis case oriGINATED AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA FLENG. 7=10 . .

REPORT MADE AT . DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY

.- WHICH MADE .
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 11/25/35 11/14,15/35
- CHARACTER OF CASE
GEORGE Y BARNES, with alisses; et al;
CHARI:E_S F¥ URSCHEL -~ VICT]M._ KIDNAPING
¢
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Kathryn Kelly was interviewed et Milen,

Michigan. Has no information or kmow-
ledge of C. Js Adrienne. File reviewed e
at Detroit Office. R

R. U. C. i
REFERENCES : Report of Special Agent— deted *;’3?'.”.".;",@,’: '
. 2/20/35 at Detroit, Michigane Sy

Bureau letter dated November 9, 1935.

DETAILS: AT MILAN, MICHIGAN

Kathryn Kelly was interviewed at the United States
Detention Farm and she stated that she does not recall anyone by the
name of C. Jo Adrienne as heving been associated with herself or
husband or any other people concernéd in this case. She further
stated thet she has never heard of the Rogers Redemption Bureau nor
is the neme —familiar to her. EKathryn Kelly was very
positive in this statement, but did add, however, that possibly
Adrienne may have come into possession of some of this money which
had been allotted as the share of George Bates.: after she and her
husband had been taken into custody. She further stated that she
did not know any physician by the name of nor
did she ¥mow any doctor in Detroit, Michigan, who might be concerned
in the handling of the ransom money in instant case.

Continuing, Kathryn Kelly stated that she is very
desirous of essisting in every way possible in this case inasmuch
as her %t}lﬁr c/:lomes up for clemency in the near future and she feels

Al
LIC |

A ORWARDED: m% S e DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
: — .
% 7-‘ [ 5~ [ 745 NOV 37 1%
COPIES OF THIS REPORT Y .
{ 3«Bureau 2=Oklahoma City Ta LU 4 i NOV 2 9 |935
1-St.Paul 1-Little Rock R S A !
1-Birminghem 1-Kensas City Q@ |
=N 2-Det e W ‘
l-Nashville e roit' -~ ‘-&OT-?‘Q 1 s
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~in-the-Detroit-O0ffice was reviewed, but no-likely leads were found

" ‘'thdt iff the ransom money were found this case would be closed out and

at that time her mother would have a better opportunity of securing
clemency. In reference to the ransom money still outstanding she
advised that after George Bates had told her that he had buried this
money in milk cans, and_subsequent to their {herself and husband's
arrest) that she had in a conversation with her husband told him that
wherever they were sent to prison that he should try to have George
Bates return this money to the Government as she realizea that this
was the only way any clemency might be awarded herself or mother.

She further stated that to her knowledge her husband has not done this
and that she intends to write him in the near future, requesting him
if possible to talk this matter over with George Bates and try to
convince him to disclose the hiding place of this money, adding that
there is no guestion in her mind but that he (Bates) knows where the
money is hidden. N '

" In conclusion, Kathryn Kelly states that Bates' only
nmotive in not disclosing the whereabouts of the money was his hatred
and revengeful attitude toward all Government men.

In pursuance to the letter of reference, the file

that would assist in the location of C. J. Adrienne,

~ REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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‘Sederal Burean of Inuestigation

. H. &, Bepartment of Justice
- Post Office Box 2118
Detroit - Michigan
November 25
1935 T

-

(4 8

-

Director

Federal Buresu of Investigation

U. S. Department of Justice

Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N. W,

Washington, D. C.

Re: GEORGE KELLYOBARNES, with aliases;

et al; ~
CHARLES F.”URSCHEL - VICTIM
Kidnaping

Dear Sir:

b7o Reference is rm\ade to the report of Specisl Agent

—dated November 25, 1935, at Detroit, Michigan.

During the course of Agent's interview with
Kathryﬂ&Kelly she appeared very apprehensive concerning her mother's

hearing for clemency which will be had in the near future. She felt

that if the ransom money in this case were found, that her mother

would have a much better opportunity to secure this clemency. She
further advised Agent that she felt that if her husband was given
an opportunity to talk to George~Bates at the Alcatraz Prison, that

. possibly he could persuade him to disclose the hiding place of this

money. She also stated her intention of writing to her husband,
asking him if possible to discuss this matter with Bates.

Thie matter is being referred to you for your
consideration on the possibility of having permission obtained for
George Kelly Barnes to discuss this matter with George Bates at
the Alcatraz Prison.

Very truly yours,

j// % : TUTTIIIIIIITIIIZE T
b—]C/ We Jo West

Special Agent in Charge

cc - Oklahoma City ’ wr
San Francisco ~«ORDED&W 7 //'5'*" / 7L 47(
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“OREgm  v-u8 17es - - |
' Desender 5, 1985
= Spooial Agent in Charge,
Detroit, Michigea.
Be; OEOROE XELLY BANKES, with
aliases, BI AL,
Charles 7, Ursehel, Victix,
KIDRAPING,
Dear 8irs RN
' Roferring to your letisr of Novexder 25, 1925,
the Bureau does not oonsider 1t desiradlis at thls time to
arrenge with officials of Alcatras Prison to have Gecrge
Ke Barnes interview George Bates in an effort to persusde
hin (Bates) to dlsclose the hiding plase of such additional
ranson aoney 89 axy be-ocutstanding,
Yery truly yours,
. ¥. Xdgar Huover
Jolm Rédgar Boover,
Birester,
ec - Oklahoms Oity
San Franciseo
: ? ¢
COMMUNIOATIONS SECTION <o EO
MAILED o » " ‘
DEC - 3 1935 et
v N\ p. M.
Y “G"’Ii:’ o'.:‘mvtsnGAT oK,
B O] O-EVARN; T OF JUSTCE
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Form No. 1
{FHis case oriGinaTED AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLA.

UNITED STATES BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATiON

FILENO, T=T=-

- REPORT MADE AT:

REPORT MADE BY:

DATE WHEN MADE:

11/25/35

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE:

DALLAS, TEXAS™ 11/21/35

~* GEORGE

CHARACTER OF CASE:

DBARNES, with aliases; ET AL

CHARLES F. CHEL - Victim - KIDNAPING

SYNOPSIS or FACTS: # New Plaza Hotel, Kilgore, Texas,
states she has no information relative to Dr. C. J.

Adrienne's whereabouts; that Dr, Adriemne told her he
was originally from Detroit, Michigan, where he was
at one time Police Surgeon, Mrs. Adrienne's home is
Jonesboro, Ark,

P

Report of special Agent( P reshvilie,

Tennessee, 11-15-35,

AN BIC.

REFERENCE :

DETAILS:

_dia_m_kng_w__whgther credence could be placed in what he PO NOT WRITE IN THESE sPACES

trained nurse, New Plaza Hotel, KILGORE, TEXAS,
advised that she had been residing in Kilgore since July, 1935; that she was forner-
ly employed by Dr, C. J. Adrienne as a solicitor; that he became in arrears with her
pay and she had to quit and g back to nursing, and being unable to find work in :
Memphis, Tennessee, she came to Kilgore, Texas, where she is now nursing at the

East Texas Hospital in Kilgore, Texas,

advised that she had often heard Dr. Adrienne say that
he was from Detroit, llichigan; that he was fommerly Police Surgeon for the cjty of
Ratoeit; that he was at one time accused of performing an abortion of *
girl-friend in Detroit; that he was indicted and tried for manslaughter but was not
convicted., advised that she was under the impression that Dr. Adrienne'
license had long since been revoked as a result of this malpractice in the city of
Detroit, the time of which she did not state.

: further advised that Dr. Adrienne's wife was
and that her home was in Jonesboro, Arkensas, and that she was well known
place, stated that Dr. Adrienne was a great talker and that she

_—
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‘said. She described him as being about 40 years of age; height, 6 feet;

weight, 215 pounds; hair, black; eyes, black; dress, conservative; peculji-
arities, a very squeaky voice. .

- advised that she would like to get in touch with

Dr. Adrienne herself in an effort to collect what he owes her; that she was
going to keep in touch with her mother in Memphis, Tennessee, and that
should she receive any informetion concerning C. J. Adrienne's whereabouts
she would promptly notify the Dallas Office, —further stated
that during the last few weeks of her association with Dr, Adrienne in
Meriphis, Tennessee, he did not use the title of 'Doctor'; that Adrienne

as she understood, had a brother in Detroit, iiichigan, by the nzme of

and that he claimed that this brother was quite promin-

ent in Detroit medical circles. .

UNDEVELOPED IEADS:
THE LITTLE ROCK OFFICE

_At Jonesboro, Arkansas: Will attempt to locatel
Adrienne, wife of Dr. C. J. Adrienne, at Jonesboro, in an effort

to determine the location of her husband.

THE DETROIT OFFICE .

At Detroit, Michigan: Will interview for

information concerning the whereaboutw of his brother o ienne, It
will be noted thath advised that was sup-

posed to be well known in medical circles in that city.

Since the above investigation the Dallas Office has r ved from
the Birmingham @ffice copy of the report of Special Agent&
Birmingham, dated 1-29-35, and copy of Bureau letter to the St. Paul
Office, dated 11-9-35. will be re-interviewed in the near
future and, es suggested 1n the eau letter, she will be requested to
write another letter to the Rogers Redemption Bureau in an effort to locate

Adrienne,

PENDING A“b"]c/
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‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 : :
( . THiscaseoriGINaTEDAT  (Oklahoma City, Oklahome FILENO. 7-1
p:;\ REPORT MADE AT ’ D_A'I"E WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR . REPORT MADE BY
_— R . - WHICH MADE
Little Rock, Arkensas | 11/27/35  |11/22-25-26/35 (NS ab
e . CHARACTER OF CASE
GEQ"(GE KEI&Y%ARVE, with sliases; ET AL; KIDNAPING
URSCHEL - VICTIM.

SYNOPsSIS OF FACTs: Investigation at Little Ro Arkansas, revealed no
' persop by the name of C. J/\Adrienne or his alias of
W c. .T%Clifford was ever connected with the Little .
N Rock Baseball Club in any way. ho_f Little
Rock stated hs met Adrienne somse three yeara ago, but

could not give any informetion as to his present
whereabouts. '

P

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent Iittle Rock, Arkansas,

November 18, 1935. Report of Specisl A.gent_

St. Paul, Minnesota, November 14, 1935.

DETAILS:

Agent 1nterviewed_at the Democrat
Printing and Lithozraphing Compeny, Little Rock, Arkensas. He stated
he is f the Little Rock Baseball Club and there has
besn no person connected with that club by the neme of C. J. Adrienne
or his aliss, C. J. Clifford, during the period of five years in which’

he has been connec b e that Agent interview

of the club for a
period of abou esn years befo was connected with
the club.

sgent interviewed (D =t ni- home,—
Little Rock, and he informed Agent that he knew of no person
by the uneme of C. J. Adrienne or C. J. Clifford and that such a party

hed never been connected with the Little Rock Baseball Club while he
had been connected with the seme. He stated he had bee

the clu> QD -~ QD =7 -c tekeu over
Padin)

APPROVED SPECIAL AGENT
FYR, EJ /\ ~ IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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that position some five years 2go.

Agent interviewed selesman for the Madison Cadillse
. Compeny;  Little Rock, who informed Agént that he had met a person by the nams of
C. J..Adrienne, to the best of his memory about three years ago; that it wes at a
time when the banks in Little Rock had Just closed and he was desirous of
getting into some kind of business to improve his financial condition and he noticed
an advertisement in a Little Rock newspaper. Upon answering this, he ceme into
contact with Adrienne, who was at that time sttempting to f£ind an agent to handle
gaming-devices in and around Little Roek. stated he was not interested
in that sort of work, as he knew nothing about it, and so they cams to no business
agreement. He stated thet at the time he met Adrienne, Adrienne wes accompanied by
bhis wife. He did not hear from Adrienne from this time for a period of a year or
more, when Adrienne dropped in on him at his office and stated he was at that time
connected with a silverware firm, selling premiums to dairymen. He was' at this

time accompanied by his wife, and another gentleman and his wiii whose names

could not remember. A short while after this meeting was con-
tacted.by telephone by Mrs. Adrienne, who informed him that she was 1n Little Rock
and thet her husband had been arrested in Jonesboaro and she was without money.
advised he pawned her fur overcoat for her, and that he has not seen that
party since. However, he did receive severasl letters from lawyers in Jonesboro,
Arkensasg, who had teen reteined by Adrienne, whom he understood at thet time was
going under the name of Clifford, esking him to come and testify in Adrienne's
behalf at time of trial. This he refused to do and did not answer the correspondence. -
A short while later he received a letter from some women in Jonesboro, Arkansas,

whose neme” he ¢an not recdall, stating her ddughter was thinking of marrying-Adrienne—
end she understood? knew him very well, and asking to give her
some information as to ienne's chsaracter. _ stated that as he had

already met one women whom he supposed to be Mrs. Adrienne, he was not desirous

of getting into any screpe and he has not answered that letter at all. He stated

he has not heard further from this woman or from Adrienne.

advised that upon first meeting Adrienne, he haed been informed
by that person thet he had formerly played professional baseball, but
was unable to say whether this was true or what club Adrienne had cleimed to play
with.

was unable to give Agent any informstion as to Adrienne's home
or his present wharesbouts. However, he stated he believed Adrienne would be con-
nected with come firm selling geming devices, and that as best he could rexexber,
the firm which Adrienne had represented when he was in Little Rock was supposed to
be owned by his wife's father, whose name he could not give, and the manufacturing
plant was located in Kansas City, Missouri. (B ioformed Agent he would
gledly give any information to this office which he might acquire et a later date
as to Adrienne or his whereabouts.

UNDEVELOPED LZADS:

The LITTLE ROCK office will repart the results of the mmil cover placed
on the -family at Jonasboro, Arkensas, November 15, 1935.

PENDING

Al BiC



Dear 8ir:

Post 0ffice Box 2118

Detroit, ucmm
Noveaber 30, 1936
-

Speeial igent in Charge S
Oklaboms City, Oklahoma o

Res GEORGE XELLY wum, ve. ot al.
CHARLES ¥.CURSCHEL - VICTIN
Kidnaping

Refersnce 1s bad to report of Specizl Agent

Dellas 0ffice, dated November 25, 1985
88 out a lesd suggesting num..um%

Detroit, lilehigan, for informstion
his brother, C. J. Adrieunnse.

The report submitted by Special Agent
Detroit, lMichigan, dated Fedlruary 20, 198§, oated
was no record at the Detroit Polies Depertasat, City
Bosrd of Heslth, ¥ayze County Mediozl Beard, Kichigan Btate

Board of Kedicins, or in eay directories, concerning eny
Dr. €. J. Mrieme or QNS

Therefore, unless othervise requested, the leed in
18011— report will be disregarded.

Very truly yours,

¥. J. Vest
Ladd - Speelsl Agent {n Charge
ec - Burean —
. u]l I I .‘“ﬁj
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Bovember 50, 1888

- Special Agant in Charge
Oklahoma City, Oklaboma.

0 .
Re: CEORQE XYILY BARNES, with allases,
 , 3\ X gnrlu PP Ureatel, Yictia,

COMMUNIOATIONS SECTION

MAILED

NOV 20 1935
P. M.
TEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT O,
U S DEPARTMENTY OF JUSTCE
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Post Office Box 515
Saint Paul, iinnesota ~ -
Decemder 2, 1935

Y

73-116

Speaiel agent in Charge
Cklahoms City, Oklahoma

Dear Sir: cunoanosmmr
APPLICATION FOR FARDON

Aocording to recent newapaper
acoounts, Skelly's application for pardon bhas been
deaied by the court. Kindly eadvise me if the
investigation previously requested dy you is still
desired,

Very truly yours,

H. 3. ANDERSAN
Speciel agent in Charge

-

co Bureau\”" <
' <« / / /". . _}
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I s in°recelpt of your letter dated Kévesber 29,
1935, concerning the lecation of sevaral fugitives in
Texas, and wish to0 advise you that appropriate consideration
will be given to the oontents thereof,

Very truly yours,

o e
-~ - - ’l -
T et - . - - - -
- ~ .
8 "
:) .

—Joln~ Edgar Boover,
Director,

CC « San Aatonlo

COMMURICATIONS

™MAIL

DEC -

P. M.
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT ON,
U 8 DEPARTMENT Of JUST CE
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A GUIDE TO
GOOD MOTORING

<<:m~n<m__ you see the familiar
MAGNOLIA SIGN displayed, you will
find quality products, courteous, intel-
ligent and willing service.

MAGNOLIA MAXIMUM MILEAGE GASOLINE

Anti-Knock Quality—No Extro Price
Quick-Starting—Clean-Burning—Powerful

MAGNOLIA ETHYL GASOLINE

Removes the fuel knotk from motors
Quick Starting ~Clean-Burning
at low speeds

SOCONY MOTOR OIL

Dewaxed—Parafline Base—Pours ot Zero
Conserves Power— Prevenls Wear

More than 11,000 Magnolio Service
Stations and dealers throughou! the
Southwest

MAGNOLIA PETROLEUM
COMPANY
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~ - A N
OSEPH P. MORAN, alias Joséph B.
foran, Joseph C. Moran. \Wanted in
connection, with ‘the kidnaping of Ed-
ward G. Bremer. Age, 38; height, S feet,
10 inches; weight, 155 pounds; build,
medium; hair, chestnut sandy; eyes,
yellow dark slate; complexion, light.
Moran is alleged to have performed fin-

-gerprint operations on several members

of the Karpis-Barker mob. Fingerprint
olassification: '

18 M 9 T 1 8
L 1 U I 1

If apprehended, hold and notify John
Edgar Hoover, Director, Federal Bureau
of Investigation, U. S. Department of
Justice, Washington, D.C., or nearest
office of the Bureau.

| Bk ' 4

waterltront.

: But their questions were

--'wnv—-fJ \llho' .I"O”
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Post vYffice Box 1469,
Little Rock, Arkansas ' -
-Decenber 2nd, 1935
Postmaster, .
Jonesboro, Arkansas. 2
' RE: GEORGE KELLY BARNES, with
aliases, etal; CHARLES F.

Dear Sir: . O URSCHEL-VICTIM. KIDNAPING.

Receipt 1s acknowledged
stal card addressed to
Joneaboro,
otton i lant, Arkansas,

of the tr

hrkensas,
November 25, 1938,

pl B¢

Thenk{ng you, I am,

Very truly yours,

R. L. SHIVERS,
Special Agent in Charge.

-

cc: Bureau V////

B l_‘Zm,__// £T/270
WDEXED |

' }\-HATIUN
DUC -5 545 ‘a |
Rt =)

FILE (5/'
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Post Office Box 516
Saint Paul, Minnesota
Decenmbder 2, 1938

78-17

Special agent in Charge
Cklahoma City; Oklahoma

-
Dear S5ir: EDRARD ' BERMAN
APPLICATION FOR PaRDN

Acoarding to recent nsws-
paper Moounta, Berman‘'s application for pardon
has been d¢nied by the court., Kindly advise me -
1f the invéstigation previously requested by you
1s atill desired.

VYery truly yours,

H. 8, aNDBR3EN
Special agent in Charge

oy 51C
e Burm/
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C o 7
. FEDERAL sUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
THi5 CASE GRIGINATED AT Oklahan; City, Okla, ‘ FiLeNo,  TA72
: r:kla.--cny, fona'. . ’;2/3/35 - wmfi/xzk?;/ss Rmm mm— blc-
f B L I —
MRS, MOLLIE O, BERT, with aliases Perjury

sYNopsis oF FacTs: Facts in this matter presented to Federal Grand Jury

-'d.' .': P . : R
< blc -
REFERENCE: ~° Report of Special sgent (D o<1anoms C1ty,
: 10/1/35, N
DETATLS: At Oklahoma City, Oklahoma,

- -

11/27/35, and true bill of indictment returned ageinst
~ subject on 11/29/35 charging violation of Section 231,
Title 18, U,S.C.A. Case not yet set for trial,

The facts in this matier were presented to the Federal Grand Jury
convening at Oklahoma City, Oklahoma on November 27, 1935.

The--records-of-the-United States-District-Court-Clerk at Oklahama —

/L»x@)/n.mﬁﬁ/

City reflect that on November 29, 1935 the Federal Grand Jury returned a true
bill of indictment against subject Bert charging violation of Sectiom 231, Title
18, U.S.C.A.

The Bureau was advised by telegram on Nove.mber 29 that true bill
of indictment had been returned against subject, ':"" i o A

2

The United States Attorney, ¥. C. Leqla at Oklah.oma ‘City g,dvisea i
that date of trial has not yet been set for subject Be!\t. * :

UNIEVELOPED LEADS: ::-' = - RERIIEIR

THE OKLAHOMA CITY OFFICE at Oklshoma City, Oklaho:!ﬁLI, will keep in

touch with the United States Attorney, and report prosecutive action in this matter,

ENDING
A:P::xm M&t‘;‘mz DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
AN YESRTY YV
COPIES OF THIS REPORT ’\ o7 )'{:_C 3 \,955
2 - Bureau 1 - Denver ; . .

O\fl

’\\

1 - U, S. Atty., Oklehoma City
\

2 « Oklahama City .

U. 5. COVERNMENT PRINTING Ofl'lcl 72034
¥ 717
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Deceader 5, 1935

8pesisal hgeant in Charge,

8t. Paul, Minnesota.

Dear Biri:

- Ret

)
GEORQE KELLY BARNES, with
alisses, of sl;
Churles F.Airschel, Vietin;
KITHAPING. :

Referring to the Bureau lestter of Bovember 9, 1935,
requesting various offices to condust certain investigation

looking toward the location and‘interrogetion of C, J
reports saunating froa the various offices indicats a considercdble

amount of difficulty will be experisnced in mm:c his

present location.

For this resson it is believed desirsble that you make

appropriste inquiriss {n Minneapolis, Minnesots, to deteramine

L

would render it rather difficult to maintsin & asil cover.

If 4t ic found possible o eppropriately cover the mail,

you are instructed to hove the meil cover arranged so that the
Bureau may be advised of the location of C. J. Mrhnmlntho

event he commmicates with his home office.
RECORDED & INDEXED

T cEMMEMBAID B GHCTION

MAILEDR

“EQERAL uj f) . , 1§ 04,
y s nge e e pise c

Adrieane,

shether-an-effectusl-wail cover could be pleced on the mail re=
ceived by the Rogers Redezption Bureau.
this orgsaisation may reseive a considertble volume of meil, whigch

It {s appreciated that

Very truly yours,”

J’ohnxdprl!oonr, PR RIERD

U
f

Dimt.or. e e e e e e e

TN

‘)?// | /772 |

PR
v
l
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

_ ;T!-lls CASE ORIGINATED AT  OXTABOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA FILE NO. 73=355

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE

PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE

s | GRS G

Washington, D.C.' 12/5/35

o CHARA(.TEROFCASE
ED¥WAED BERMAN A APPLICATIOI\* FOR PARDOI
(GO
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: — Intelligence Unit,
~reasury Depertzent, stated that subjeot
is of a gangster type and has been e

involved with gangs in Minnespolis for ’
a period of ten years to Lis own personsl
knowledge, and has had a bad reputation
prior to that time, e knows no favorable
informetion cqncernmg subject.

- RUC -

Ml bIC

PEFIROICE: Letter from Chicezo dated Novexmber 6, 1935.

DETLILS: AT @ASHINGTCIY, D.C.

_ Speeicl Investigator, Intelligence Unit,
Burezu of Internal Revenue, was interviewed at room 744 iashingcton Building,

To

in regerd to eny information available concerning subjects *stated

that he hes been in personal contact with the subject for a perioa or 10 yeers
and has known hir by reputation for s period of yeers prior to thet tine.
Subject hes been involved with numerous gengs during this entire period but
lately with the Tommy Banks Gang in liinneapolis which has been involved in
liquor dealincs, slot machine rackets, and perfume business, %This organization
importine cerload lots of bootlegz liquor from llew Orleans ané alcokol from

Tew Jersey. 4ibout the year 1933, they were involved in polities in lMinneapolis
and otteined a monopoly on the slot rechine racket. About the first of 1934
the Internal Eevenue Agents were making an investigation of the liquor syndicate
operated¢ by this zange. ‘hen the investigation was nearing completion and
definite leeal actlon was Pendﬁng, one of the merbers of the geng, v ith whon

|
l
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the Intelligence Unit had had close contact, was found dead.

‘SR o+ nothing favorable concerning Edward Berman,

He was involved in a very close connection with the g during its entire
time of opsration and until subject's arrest, and thought that
he was of the gangster type. tates that Edward Berman has made

quite a bit of money while operating with this gang and could probably raise
any considerable smount that was necessary at the present time, but that if
serious investigation was made to loc ate any assets belonging to him none
could be found,

- REFERRED UPON CGLPLETION TO TIE OFFICH OF ORIGIN -
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Form No. 1 '
THiscaseoricinaTep a7 Oklehoma City, Oklehome FILENo. 70189
REPORT MADE AT ' D‘ATE wH.EN MAD-E PERIOD FOR REPORTY MADE BY "b7<

WHICH MADE

Gkla, City, Gkla, | 12/5/%5 12/5/55 - G

TITLE ) CHARACTER OF CASE -
1

.."“

2wt

) crrrroanlskELLY Lppliett:lm tbt Parton

CA - — R

United States Attorney, Okla, Gity, Okla,, advises that
subject's application for pardon had been demied, and
that he desires no further investigation in this case,

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

c
REFERENCE : Letter from the St: Paul Office dated Dscember 2, 1935,
DETAILS: The records of the Clerk of the United States District

Court for the Western District of Oklahoma at Oklahoma
city, Oklahoma reflect that on October 26, 1935 the Court entered a final
order further staying commitment of subject Sselly to Janueary 1, 1936,

Agent consulted Honorable William C., Lewis, United
States Attorney, Oklahoma City, Oklahoms, who advised that subjsct's ap-
rlication for pardon had dbeen denied by the Department, and that he de-
aired no further investigation in this cass,.

2 - Washington Fleld : SR
1 - U. S. Atty., Oklehoma City .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTl:lGATlON

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKLA“'OI:m CI’"Y » OKLAHOMA A FILE NO. 75356
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE B8Y

WHICH MADE

Gashington, Dec. - | 12/4/35 - | 12/4/35 T

TME - - “ : CHARACTER OF CASE
CLE?CRD"%KELLY APPLICATICI] ¥0ri PARDON,

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Spqcml investigator
of Intelligence Unit Bureau of I..crunal
Revenue, Treasury Dgpartment, stated that
subject was involweéd in liquor dealings,
slot mmchine rackets, and -perfume operations
prior to his confinement in prison in 1933;
that he knew nothing good concerning subjact
but that subject was nct of the gangster
type but wes more of 'a business man.

o |
- RUG - Al pIC

REFEZRZICE: Letter from Chicago Office dated JNovember 6, :

1935, and report of Special acent (N ~

vhlca&o, Illinois, dated 11/11/35.

DETAILS: AT WASHTIUTOL, D.C.

Special Tnvegtleator, Intelligence Lnit,
Bureeu of Internal Revenue, Treasury Jepartrent, was interviewed in Room 744 :
washingston Zuilding, concernin. any informetion relating to subject.
stated thet he had lmown subject for a period of 10 yeers by coming in personal
contact with suhject and that he has known him for a loager length of time by
reputzation. stated that subject was not of a gangster type himself
alti:ough subsequent to 1929 he belonged to the gang and :wst of his asciates
might be called gangsters. Prior to 1929 subject was engaged in bootlegging end
importing alcohol in carload lots from New Jersey and whiskey from ew Orleans,
Subsequent to 1929 he associsated himself with the Tommy Banks gang composed of
iax Stein, Jack Peiffer, liorris Goldberser, and another by the name of Browniag.

APFPORROWVESDAENDD( / /Mﬁ?mu;?‘mg DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
74 | 76— 775" |pec10193s
\ V COPIES OF THIS REPORT :
'~ Bureau oy od B 1154
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Oklalioma City) @" ] Py
2 - unicaoo . &4 -
2 - washington Field \,‘ QXQS ; ﬁ?ﬁ AR
N Nl ;
w—,\,d /3-////39/ u.s. :ovtuunut‘:\ﬂ;nn- orrice” 7—3034/ &



This gang vas engaged. principally in the liquor business but found the™
perfume business to be the most lucrative.

In 1933 this mob supported an outsider in the Mayor's race
campaign in Minneapolis and st the last moment switched to the party which
ultimntely elected its candidate. In return, the gang was given practical
control of the city and a monopoly was found in the slot machine rackete.

At the time of the kidnapping in 1933, three large offices were maintained
in different hotels in linneapolis inclhiding the West and the Zlgin Hotels.
At this time there were three principal members of the gange About the first
of 1934, the Internal Revenue Agents were investigating the liquor syndicate
of this gang and were prepared to take definite action when one of the members
of the gang, with whom the Intelligence Unit, Internal Revenue Agents had
its closest contact, was found dead,.

Clifford Skelly was a member of this gang from a period ranging
from about 1929 until his arrest in“1933, While he was not of the gangster
type he was very closely associated and might have been called the brains
of the gang along with Tommy Banks. (Bl st=ted that he knew nothing
favorable that he could say concerning subject and that as long as he has
known him he has been engaged in illicit business, b..IC/

- REFERREC UPON COMPLEPION TC THe OFF ICE O ORIGIN -
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Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Oklshoma city, Oklghonm FILE NO. 73-1868
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE CVEHRIICO:':‘ggE REPORT MADE BY T e
. Gkle. Tity, Okla, 12/5/35 12/5/55 G ¢
TITLE o o <. CHARACTER OF CASE
EDRARDBERMAR Applicesion for Pardom

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

United States Attorney, Okla, City, Okla., advises that
sabject’s application for pardom had been denied, and
that he desires no further investigation in this case, ’

c

Letter from the St. Paul office dated December 2, 1935,

The records of the Clerk of the United States Distriect
Court for the Western District of Oklahoma at Oklghoma
City, Oklahoma reflect that on Oetober 26, 1935 the Court entered a final
order further staying commitment of subject Bermen to Jamuary 1, 1936,

Agent—consulted Honorable William C. lewis, United — ~~—— — [%

States Attorney, Oklahoma City, Oklahaoma, who advised that subject's ap-
plicationfor pardon had been denied by the Department, and that he de-

>
' REFERENCE ¢
N DETAILS:
S
N
N

sired no further investigation in this case,
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER . i ‘ : Mr. Tolson....cc.o..-

DIRECTOR

Time - 5:G5 P.M.

¥

{ Mr. Baughmen ._....

- G gq'ehera[ Z[h’ureau Uf glnﬁesﬁg.an ) :Chle( Clerk..........

Lir. Clegg ccvvnvcovens

H. 3. Bepurtuent of Justice - e
Easlﬁngtmt, g. a. ’ ‘ o<1 JOURROO

s Trmwworth.......

December 9’ 1935 * ATt S

: 7323, S

b

MEMORANDU# FOR THE DIPECTOR

Re: URSCHEL CASE.

 in the office of Mr. Keenan telepho edaq__ '
she would like to have right away the Bureauls file
relative. to MOLLY OJ{EDISON, who was a friend of Ben B§7Lq§ga, involved

in this matter. “She said that some persons had been referred to Mr.

and stated that

Keenants office from office to discuss the activities of
this wouen, and they did not have any information reletive to her and
her connections, etc.

S -:;1:incd that the files of the Bureau are compiled
relative to cases, not by persons; that this woman is involved in the’
Urschel Kidneping Case, of which the Bureau has ebout 32 volumes; that
we have no reports or communications which relate . particulerly end
exclusively to the activities of this person, and to get a comprehensive
meaorandum of her activities, it would require about a week!s work and
a review of most of the 32 volumes of this case.

N

said that they hed to heve it in about 15 minutes
if at all, adding thet she did not, of course, realize it would require that
much vork to get the necessary information. She said thst we need not get

thig, then.
Respectfull,

E. A. TAMM. Al WC/

09444/ \\75 N e REQORDED & INDEXE:;
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- Post O0ffics Box 812

Chicago,Illinois

o : Lecember 10th, 19D

\\‘ Speciel igent in Charge
Uklshama city, Oklahoma

TN pear sir: . N Re: LDGARU(.ERVMAN
N . APPLIG NTOK FOR PARDON

L Inaamuch “m an agent of the United States: "
SRR Bureau of Industria cohol,bas been interviewsd by -

the :ashington Field Office, as indicated in the report .

= \ of-Special-Agent -dated-eshington; DsCay
\ Lecember 5th, 1935, this matter is being considered - ,
referred upon cazpletion by the Chicego Bureau Office.

Very truly yours,

Do l{e LADD

-
7= / Special Agent in Charge

c¢ - Bureau

Al bic o

l -7 N ey .-"",—
e CRTOE S SERERY L=LL5= / 7 / o
CLORRAL BURTIU T INVESTIGATION
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, Post office Box 812
.’,l%l"
//? Chicago,Illinois h
VESVJ
N - -
Lecember 10th, 1935
spesiel igent in Charge
' Oklehoma City, Oklahoma
lear Sir: "~ Re: currom:;%mm
’ APTLICATION ¥OIt FARDON
*\gj- In view of the faot that this matter has been closed
\ by your Office, the leed set forth for this Office
= and- for—the viashington Field Of ﬁé‘o“tb_'iit"e?ﬂéiﬁ
. \‘Jf will not be covered and this matter w
¥ be considered referred upon completion at Chicago.

Very truly yours,

Pe M. LADD

-
73~ / Special Agent in Charge
e - Bureau

vashington Field

All biC
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. Agent

0.@

L,

‘. _\__»\»r_,

P. 0. BOX 1469,
LISTLE ROCK, ARKAMNSAS,
DECEMBZR 10,1930,

dpeeidl Agent {n Charge,
Pittsburgh, Penneylvania,

- - Re: GCEORGE KTLLY 28, with aliases;

Et “. W r. RﬁCHKL - VICTI?A.
KIINAPING.

Dear Sir:
Investigation is being conducted by the Burecu for the purpose

of locating C. J. ienne who as disclosed by the report of Spesicl

dated at Birmingham, Alabama, January 29,

1935, advised of Ylorence, Aladbama, that he had

secured $2,000.00 of the Urschel ransom money; that he had placed thias

moRey in a safe Gepoait box having purchased the same for §500,00.

He also stated that d of the Rogers Redeaption Bureau,

had $10,000.00 of this ransom m which he had. .gpcured
+500.00, Adrienne elso mentioned to thke.foact that

ho was reared in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, and appeared.to bo ‘exgeedingly

troubled-in-regard-to-the recent-prosscution-of lawyers" .

W7

Oklahoma Oity with reference to the Urachel case am:
that thess parties were guilty,

of Mrs. C. Jo M.m. r..id'l

at Jonssboro, Arkansas. Mrs., Adriesns das correspond-
od with her mother at intervals but she and her hiisband have alvays
moved from the addresses which wers furnished to her mother before 1&-
vostigation could be conduoted by the Buresu at such placed,

A cover has desn placed on the mail of

and I
e toui in rouli oi i tracing of a letter m

Joneaboro, Arkansas, which is postmarked et -
Erie, Ponnaylvania, December 6, 1935, with return address of sither

284 or 20614 Erie, Pennsylvania, This office &oes Dot
have a handwriting specimen of Mr, and Mrs. Adrienns and it is Dot

mown if this letter was written by these individuals, Howaver, it is
believed advisable to conduot an appropriate investigation at the ad-

dress above stated at Nrie, Pennsylvania, for ¢ a, =
ing if Mr. and Mrs, Adrienns are looated there.| __ . v - o7
RECORDED | 7= )7 7F
' & ! f;:) 'm'. TRIA. CF INVESTIGATIUN
DEC 14 OERE 3 1935\ M.
14 1935 A 18 135
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== zI% 1s believed that Adrienne is presently employed by the
Rogers Redemption Bureau, Lumber Exchange Building, Mimneapolis,

Minnesota,

- The following is a description of O. J. Adrienne:;

Age 40 years
Height 6" 2»
Veight 241 lbs. v
- Build Heavy
Hair Black
Complexion park
Race Wite
Nationality Amarican
Residence Detroit, Michigan
Oocupation Salesman - Coupons,

Rogers Redemption Bureau

. should_be_stharoughly questioned concerning his statemsnt_with_respect

If Adrienne should be located at Erie, Pennsgylvania, he

%o his possassion of part of the ransom money paid in this case and
also the amount which he is reported to have stated was in the posses-
sion or—ot the Rogers Redemption Bureau,

It i{s suggested that if you are successful in locating Adrienns,
the Buresu should be notified immedistely.

Very truly yours,

R, L. SBIVIRS,
Special Agent in Charge.

e

::lmrum‘/ A! l b_) C/

¢o Oklahoma City
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- rzaERAL BUREAU OF INVESTiuA1iUN OQ\

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.
Transmit the following message to: 5T, PATL '.14’ 1935

;o '
SO0 O : O
RE TELEPHONIC INQUIRY IN NMATTER OF ISADORE BLUNENFTELD ALIAS *KID CAR",

NINXEAPGLIS POLICE AUTHORITIRS CAN BE ADYISED, TN RESPONSE 70 THEIR REQUEST,
{ / TEAT CRIMINAL RECORD OF RLUMEAFELD, IN POSSESSION OF BUREAD, IS AS POLLOWS:

U LI AN YT
~—

#; 7/ ARRESYED AS TSADORE BLOMENYELD, MINNEAPOLIS PD WO, 16676 0N JUNE 11, 1920,

‘ f(  chama ncxropgr, ) nzsmsgxou. AKRESTED A8 IAADORE BLONENFIELD

! ALTASES HARRY FRERMAN, HARRY BLOON, "KID CAN®, ST, PAUL PD 0. 24190 O

AUGOST 25, 1933, CHARGE CONSPIRACY - KIDSAPIEG, 08 SXPTHONR 30, 1933
AGQUITTED BY JURY IN U,8.DISTRICT GOURT, OKLAFOMA CITY, A8 ISADORE

) BLUNEXFELD ALIASES *KID CAEN®, ISIDORE BLUMEAFIFLD, ARRESTED UNITED STATES

MARSHAL, ST, PAUL, W), W83, OF DECHMPFIR 21, 1933, CHARGE - CONSPIRACY T0
t VIOLATE INTERBAL REVENUE-LAWS, DISPOSITIOK.- ONE YEAR NENNEAPOLIS CITY =
WORK HOUSE. YOLLOWING RECORD UNSUPPORYED BY FINGERPRINYS: AS NARRY BLOOM,
$0. 18375, ARRESTED ST. PAUL, JANUARY 20, 1923, INVESTIGATION, KELEASED.
- ~--48 FARRY BLOOK, ¥O, 18375, ARRESTED BT, PAUL, SEPTREBER 15, 1924, SUSPICION,
S mhsxn. WITH REGARD 70 REQUEST NINNEAPOLIS PD FOR INFORKATION A8 TO
ASE)CIATES OF ISADORE BLUMEKNFELD ADVISE THEX THAT THE POLLOWING INDIVIDUALS
T m INDICTED KITH BLUMENFELD IN URSCHEL CASEs m%n&, mgnmcx.
cx.n'ronnosmu, EDNARD ancgmm, CHARLES ALBERT %x AXD PITRR m.nn.

K
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e | antision of Jnfestigation

- 3. 8. Bepurtment of Justice

Post Office Box 812

sone of theframnsom meney of AlbertOBates.

information.

Very truly yours,

X

e

C - -Chicago,Illinois
/,- A —
pa
December 14th, 1935
i)irectoi
Federal Bureau of Investigation
United States Department of Justice
Pennsylvania Ave. at 9th st., N. V.
V:ashington, D. C.
Dear Sir:
) I am trensmitting herewith en amonypous letter received
at_this Office_suggesting that #_of_ Toledo, ___
Iowa, be chec in view of the fact that he may have

This matter is being forwarded to the Bureau for their

L o5 1. LibD ;

S
S

'\3’1‘3'.’.
:"/
- ('[:f I\waw /,/

(”‘\ /. II\LL\ <D

JAN 131938 . b

\enc. Special Agent in Charge

/7?‘/
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- O U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUiZ.va~ "

gl
DECEMBER 14, 1935

* To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

Transmit the following message to: 8T. PAUL

; ¥ WITH FUR‘I‘HER REFERENCE TO INQUIRY OF MINNEAPOLIS POLICE A8 TO CHARACTER

Yanbon
Vnrnss:s APPEARIEG mx&mwmm, Mm CAN", AT URSCHEL TRIAL,-.
ADVISE THEM THAT CO.RT RECORDS. SHON ONLY APPEARARCE FoR DEFRNSE WAS
FORMER CHIEF OF POLICE LEIMEYER OF WINNEAPOLIS, WHO TESTIFIXD THAT BLUMENFELD

SURRENDERED 70 AUTHORITIES VOLUNTARILY,

HOOVER

e BCORDED & INDEXED. / - // - / 7“22“

Mr. Nathaas . ...
N Tolsoa.. ...
Mr. Baughnas . .. "’Lb ‘i'c; cvad
Chief Cterk ... ..
Mre. Clege .. ...
Mr. Cofey ... .. ST o I
Mr. Edwards ... .. Fa
Mr. Egrn. o
Mr. Foxwarth ...,
Mr. Harbo ... ...
Mr, Joseph .. .......
Mre. Reith ... ..

Mr. Schilder.....\..

Mr, Tann .
Mr. Trad ?\ .
Miss OQLids\,... .\
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

-

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Oklehoma City, Oklshoma Dallas - FiLENO. 7-7-
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY -
- WHICH MADE
'DALLAS, ‘TEXAS 12-14-35 12-13-35 o
o ’: l‘\
[ TS GEORGE KELLEY BARNES, with aliases; ET AL; CHARACTER OF cAsE _ .
F % CHARLES F.omscrm - Vietim, KIDNAPING.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: .
. East Texas Hospital, Kilgore,

Texas, has secured no additional information since
November 21, 1935, when last interviewed relative
to whereabouts of Dr. 0,J. Adrienne. She is again
writing Rogers Redemption Bureau, Lumber Exchange
Building, Minneapolis, Minn.,, for Adrienne's

address, . . T
P.
| All
REFERENCE : Report of Special Agentq dated at K1C
Dalles, Texas, 11-25-35, end Bureau ter dated : :

11-9-35.

DETAILS:

"”"_t?é‘iiéd‘i‘u?‘s‘e’;-EEEf»Texas Hospital, Kilgore,
Texas, was again interviewed, but advised that she had been unable to date to

secure any information relative to Dr. C.J. Adriennets whereabouts. F
addressed a letter on this date to the Rogers R i er rxchange
Building,Minneapolis, Minn., Attention asking that
she be advised of Dr. C.J. Adrienne's whereabouts at present.

advised that she would forward the letter should

one be received, directly to the Dallas Bureau office. further ad-
vised that she was reared at Jonesboro, Arkensas and that mutual friends

at that ﬁlace was acquainted with Adrienne. He had married the daughter of Mrs.

of that city. She further informed agent that since she had been
visited a number of times by Bureau Agents she was convinced her story was not
doubted by the Government and she was going to meke special effort through friends
to locate him.
PENDING.

APPROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT - DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES sang
. Nt

Jhb ‘ > \va

77,

FORWARDED: .,
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/ /5 1783
COPIES OF THK REPORT f h

DEC 20 193¢

3-Buresu 2-0kla. City
1-St.Paul 1-Birmingheam l i,
1-Little Rock 1-Kansas City
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Bureau and he- Iurther testifi

rEDER:\L ‘M‘(*Al' SRR ST b ¥
. H. 3. Bepartment of 3]usttze

Post Office Box 1276
Oklehoms City, Oklshoma
December 16, 1935

DB:. ) . R
7-6 ’

o

Director,
Federal Buresu of Investigstion,
United States Department of Justice,
Pennsylvanie Avenue &t 9th Street, N. W.,
Washington, D. C,
‘ 5
RE: GEORGE XFLLY BARNES, with alisses; ET AL;
CHAKLES r. URSCHEL - Victim - Kidnapping.

Dezr Sir:

On December 14, 1925 g long distance telephone call was re-
ceived i"rom—of the Bureau, requesting that this office obtein the
nsmes of the cherpacter witnesses who eppeered in behalf of IsadoréX$Iunen~
reld, elias KidCenn, in connection with this case at Oklshoma City during
the iall ot 18%3,

Plecse be advised thet Speciel Azent—of this of-
fice-contacted_HerberxmK.,Hyde,_lormer_gnlted Stetes Attorney, and Bill Hodges,

rormer Assistant United States Attorney, both of Oklahoma City, Oklehoma, who

i:ndled the prosecution of this case and these men stuted that one Joseph A.
ehmeyer, Chief of uollce, of Minnespolis, Minnesote, is the only charscter

“witness who appeered in behalf of Blumenfeld. The transcript ot the testimony :

tcken in this case reflects that Joseph A. Leymeyer testified in behelf of

Bluzenteld end the subztznce of his testimony is to the effect thet on one oc-

casicn in St. Peul, Minnesota, he contacted Assistent Director Nathen of the
thet Blumenfeld sppeared at the Police Station
ew when so recuested by the Police Departaent,
thet he had knowrXBerman,¥Skelly and Blumenfeld for seven or eight years, and
thet they did not try to flee when they knew he wented to question them and
that apparently they had nothing to fear. .

or &t soue point, tef intep

Very truly yours,

4T BRANTLEY,
cial Agent in Charge.

[r
[, 3 we !
INGLIYD
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 December 1, 1935 B

-
™~

Time - 10135 K,

telephoned Special Agent in Charge Dwight Brantley
&t ‘the Oklshoma City Office and advised him that the Buresu desirae that he
.got in touch with former Unitad States Attomey Herbert K. Hyde for the pur-
poss of ascertaining from him what char-eter witnesses, if-

any, :
at the Urschel t.rill in Oklshoss City 4in 193) in behalf eof !m%'\:n-

AER AT ) P

o peverien

P

feld, al:i 'Ken, Mr, Nathan had suggested teo thit undoubtedly
Mro Eyde woild have th:.. infomuoa. eince he Lonehel case.

rou-mx-mnmzxmmuwuwm' P

’

-

Y with the murder of Walter Liggett, and the Buresu has beea requested by the -
,\\ Minneapolis Polioe Depertment to furnish -thea with the -names. of  the chcactsz.-_(
N witnosses who appeared at the Urschel trial in behalf of Blumenfeld,
Ir.nrmuoyuuthatitnquhhmr‘togotintouchwith \
Mre lydo since his present whereabouts is not known reedily; that, however,
he would furnish the desired imformation to the Bureau just as soon as »
- humanly possible. .

;npe&tﬁally, . A‘ I b_]C’

Be 4. TANR,

P S
L O 2 i/
o momoy | 7 .
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Deceaber 14, 1935, . -

iv " rims = 12125 Poke -' o A\l b“lc/
MEMORANDOM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Res Hurder of !altor\bimtt'.

Special Agent in Charge. Brantley ulopbomdm
froa the Oklalioma City with reference to the roquut on )
office previcusly today for inforzation as to who, anyone,
appeared at the Urschel trial in behalf of Iudore umenfeld as

character witnesses. et

Mr, Brantley advised that they had checked the transeript
of this trial, and also had talked with former United States Attaney
Herdbert Hyde, and the only witness they can find who appeared in be-
half of Blumenfeld was the then Chief of Police of Minneapolis, Mrs
Jossph Lehmeysr, who testified generally as to the facts of the

situstion, principally to the fact that Blumenfeld voluntarily
’dl: Ii. ~ T mee— - em-ae s

Respectfully,

‘Eo Ao TAMM,

ISy

DEC 21 ma
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. 'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORT MADE AT

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKTAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA, FILE NO. 710

- . . . . - WHICH MADE
. PITTSBURGH, PA. 12-19-35 | 12/14,16/35 | NNEGEGNGND

DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY

TITLE

- '
GEORGE KELLY BARNES, with aliases, et al
CHARIES F {URSCHEL ~ Victim KIDNAPING

“
CHARACTER OF CASE

-

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: No suck ad

REFERENCE 3 Letter from Little Rock, Arkansas Office dated AH

in Erie, and family
reside at Erie, Pa.
Confidential inquiries of reliable
neighbors indicat family reputable.
No person answering description of C. J.
ienne observe
written to

Arkanses where he has friends end relatives.

< RUC o

DETAILS: AT ERIE, PENNSYLVANIA,

of the Erie Police Department advised th
and a_of were very
afely interviewed for information regarding

reliable people and could be s

eny familiei in tii neiﬁborhood. They also advised that there was no such

number as

contacted, stated that they have lived in th
years and that the (JJifamily hes lived a
for a period of seven years; that
who has been unemployed for about

December 10, 1935,
—BIC~

Chief of Police

when

at neighborhood for over twenty-five
1most directly across fyom them -
was a very reputable type of man

three years, having been formerly gmployed
ur children in the family,

end

m__ggﬁghe_(}zand_}lnignka Company; that there were fo
FORWARDEE/@.(C./F SPwAL"A:“?:aE DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
T 1// 35 7§ wic2l s
Buresu COPIES OF THIS REPORT @ Y
n
Oklahoma City 3 [T SR ‘JAN "2 ‘I.'J'J'S
Little Rock N A . T
Pittsburgh g 935‘!‘9-“9 .
cOP1E %9
- w}"_ A7) v
20 L N TR, .-
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- U. 5. GOVERNNENT PRINTING OFFICE R 7—0036‘—-‘ Qa‘
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o _ !hat the two oldest girls are bmployed while )
-=- ..the_two youngest. children attend school; that th&family
at

has never had any boarders, to their knowledge, they

hed never observed any rerson visiting their home answering the
description of C. J, ADRIENNE, as refledted in the reference
letter. Both and advised sgent
that they had not observed anyone at th home, answering
the description of Adrienne; they further promised to advise the
Pittsburgh Bureau office if they observed any person answering
his description at eny time in the future. '

| . OO - o
@D :rily hes resided next door to her for about seven years;

that the entire family possesses a very fine reputation in the
neighborhood; that the family for some time has been on relief due
to the fact that has been unable to secure employment.
She further advised that often visits in her home; that,
although, she is quite talkative, she is a very fine woman; that
she was quite certain that the family had no boarders; that
she had never heard mention anyone by the name of Adrienne
. and that if anyone answering his description had visited the family
=i she would have either seen him or heard something sbout hime She
also advised that 1f she does observe -anyone-answering Adrienne's
description at the- homs she would gladly advise the Pittsburgh
Office,

letter carrier,
stated that he has been carrylng ma the family for about
six or seven years; that the family as far as he knew was reputable;
that he has never noticed any strangers at the home and no
one wvho tnswered the description of Adrienne; that he could likewise
ecall no letters addressed to any Ce Jo Adrienne at the home,
was given the description of Adrienne and he advised that
if he ever observed any letters for such a person he would arrange to
notify the Pittsburgh Bureau Office.

In view of the above investigation agent thought it was
advisable to- contact the family directly., advised
that he was born and reared in Jonesboro, Arkansas, moving from that
town about 1914; that he presently knew a number of people residing
there including thet in fact, he had

Al Bl

2 @
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COPY

Lsc. b/l(/ Deoambe'r 9, 1936. | o

- . -
by

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. EDWARDS.

Re: Lindbergh and Urschel exhibite.

- -

I #ould like to suggest that possibly the Bureau would
desire to consider the elimination of the Lindbergh exhibit
from the éxhibit room on the fifth floor and the substitution of,
in lieu of the Lindbergh ransom notes, map of the New York
office, photograph, ladder, box, etc., a large man depiecting
the activities in the Uraschel investigation. I had in mind
the map which was prepared for the Atlantie City Convention
and which I had intended to. take to the St. Louis Academy of
Soience exhibit, This map would occupy approximately the same -
space as that now devoted to the Lindbergh exhibit and it .
will be recalled that the thermos jug, chains, red wig, and
monsy belt now on display in the case in the exhibit room could -
be shown effectively as physical evidence of items seized in )
the Urschel case,

R Tad )

I-think-the-Urschel--exhibit-possibly-could-be.shown-ef=
feotively as indicative of Bureau activities on a national
scales Then too, it wgs primarily a Bureau case, solved, it
is true, by police cooperating with Bureau officials and the
subjects thereof were convicted in Federal Courte.

Respectfully,

Le Ce Schilder,

RECORDED

AN 20 1946




COPY

TP bllC/

December 18, 19356

(4]

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

. With regard to Mr. Schilder's m dum sddressed to
Mr, Edwards resommending that the Urschel¥exhibit be substituted
in the Bureau's exhibit room for the Lindbergh exhibit in view
of the fact that he believed the’'Urschel case cauld be:shown:
effectively as indicative of Bureau activities on a national
soale, Mr, Edwards stated that he does not believe Mr. Schilder's
susgestion should be accepted in view of the fact that the
Lindbergh exhibit attracts much attention.

HYN(NTO

gL

I conocur with Mr, Edwards, and believe that for the
time being at least the Lindbergh exhibit should remain intact,

awaiting the_arrival_of the Bureau's exhibit from San Diego_at

which time the Urschel case oan be displayed in the new exhibit
to be ereated.

Respectfully,

T. D. QUINN.

{ e r———— . o amve e o e o

i w RmooRDED *fm 5=
/ Hﬁ@g .‘-_‘._l /]g/)(
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of the Mindeapolis Police Department Ide

Paul Office relative t¢ the n\:on satter, and ¢

now vho the character sithesses wers for I 1, ,
.tuuuumtnmnr.umummm ' i wi

‘Casé. ~ Isstore Blumenfald is m chuggd with the murder of mm Liggett.

‘Mre Steln sald eut%msmquuumruht away in his
aind a3 $6° furrishing thiz Momticn, pu'tlwhrly in view of the rwls of
the Buresu abéut furnishing-inforwation containsd in cui files to sny unsuthoriss
person,- It 4s further to be noted in this connectiom that the furnishing of -

Departaent, in that oue of the charsoter witnesses of this man was former

(-‘_,/:'/,.

),

u,) 28

¢ ‘9 ‘ ;_/)0/65"‘ - 6330 P.l, RECORDED & INDEXKED 7 //5 [ 7 r"(

Hos mtc conpulting with Mr, athén on'this &%WJI A ‘
77 ur Stein back end ted himnot to furnish this

Chief of Police Joseph Lealimeyer of Minneapolis. The ‘Mindeapolis Police also
want to know who soas of the uud.ut.u of this nen were., They sleo want to
know what other oriminal record this msn is known to nawve, other than that
reported on the criminsl record received from the Byresits Id-ntinuﬁon
Divieion in Washington. .

the inforsation wo:1d prove somewhat smbarrassing %c the Minneapolis Police |
i

2

Hpoin_ gt to ir. Stein that all of the known oriminsl
record of s man is contained tn the oriminal record as disclosed by the

files of the Identification Division of the Buresu, With reference to his -
associates, it would appear that the 11is Police ought to know this '
in eny svent, Howsver, sinece pointed out that this information l

is pudblic information, the same being contained in the transoript of the
trial of the Urschel Case in Oklahoma City, there would appear to be nothing -
wrong with finnishing the Minneapolis Police with the names of the asw cictn
of this man, and who his character witnesses mare at the trialj that unless—- A
sontrary instructions were issusd to thatogpffiry by nine o'clock 8t. Paul
‘An the morning, the roquum informetion lhonld be furnished,

Minneapolis Police dirwts that the Bureau has decided



Newo for the Director "l o 12/13/38

BEfice the tiat th!.ag 1in the morning e complete teletyps ddmmary of the

" infornftion demired, w9 taken froa the files of the Buresu, this n-ary

to igelude the nasspkiof the charaster wituesses, the oospléte ariainal .
record, and, in co far as.the saposiates ars concerned, the um ‘of thon‘
parsons who vare indicted with a,m-nhu.

e 8tein osld that a thorm sgutoh of the. fileg of fice
i an imperscasiicn ‘case/eeny years ago, in which ‘Eid Kend{Blumenfeld),
(Goty. saefSdsa. P 1le¥ were subjesta, end during whieh

ap podio Ak Verns Miller is o!’eam'n, dead, and
Eddle Gow i in the mﬂnutuw Xid Xexi i now in custady, but Hess 1s still
belng wought by the Buiwau. dr: -8tein vanted to imow 1¢° hé‘lu.ght furnish this
inforuation to the Winnespylis Police; that 1% is just more or less to put thea
on notification egein of the fact that Hess is being songht by’ the Buresu, and
40 an énspoiate of Kid Kea, .

B1IC -eom him thSS this would be teken under stvisssment

by the Bureau, ‘end if authorisation is granteq in the m. furnished to
thom oru tha  morning, above 3 M, +he forkation l!.ght
'b. a

a“”em.

Eo Ao TAMN,



P. 0. BOX 1489,
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS, . S
DECEMBER 28, 1935.

Re: George Kel}.yOBarnes, with
oaliaaes, et al, Charles F.
Urschel - Victim.

Dear Sir: Kidnaping.

With further reference to the request
from this office to place a cover on the mail received
by t either
Jonesboro, Arkanseas, it is od at this
cover was Dlaced for thirty days and, accordingly, ox~
pired on Deceaber 18, 1935. L

-

It 4is respectfully requested that this .
cover be continued until January 1, 1936, as it.1is an-
ticipated that the family will receive comm.i S

—cations from their daughter, Mrs. C. J. Adrienns, au- 'j--i P
ing the Christmas holidays and this office” 1: an:toul ******* T ——
to locate her husband for an intarview. '. ; :

If any mail is received whioch muuto:
that it was written by irs. C. J. Adrienns and bears
s return adiress, I shall appreciate it if you will ag-
vise ms by long distance telephone collect, number 6734,
at Little Rock, Arkansas.

Very truly youra,

R. L. SHIVERS,
Special Agent in Charge,

7-1 / e

7 // 7}
|
|
|
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Form No. 1
THis case oriGINATED AT OKLAHOMA Cm, OELABOMA

i1
res

REPORT MADK AT: . N DATE WHEN MADE: | PERIOD fOR WHICH MADE: REPORT MADE BY:
- StoPauly Minnesota | 1220e385 | 12/18e19/35

&~

. GEORGE BARNES, with aliases; ET AL;
_ I[L' CHARLES F({/URSCHEL ~ Victim KIDNAPING
ia

tall
>3

CHARACTER OF CASE:

=

. \ SYNOPSIS or FACTS: 30 mail cover placed am mail going to

C. Jo fenns at the Rogers Bedemption Bureeu,
Rooms 419=427, Lumber Exehange Building,
‘Minneapolis, Meil carrier states Rogers
Redemption Buresu receives at least 50 pleces -
of mail psr day, hence it would be impracticabdle
- to place general cover om mail received there, 6\(/

o B\

REFERRNCE: Bureau 12535, nn& report of Special
Agent Dallas, Toexas, 1lSwl4e3S,

| - mEmIIS:

RN

TR —.-.*.,__,‘

Pursuant to instrustions in Bureau letter of December 5, 1935, Mail.  |.
) Carrier who handles the mail going to Rooms 419 to the

Lumber Exchange » Minneapolis, M cmtacted,
homs telephone number in Minnsapolis is He states that 419 to 427

‘Lamber Exchange Buil s the address of & sales pramotion dureaum which is
operated bﬂﬂn evidently is the proprietor for a number of
stles promotion companies, chiefly among them dbeing the Rogers Redemption
°siffy Burean, the Thompson Pottery Company, and the Universal Film Compeany,
states that he has msde numerous inspections of the mail going to
d his numercus c¢ompanies during the past several years, chiefly
for Post Office Inspector who was checking to ascertain whether

was in any way violat he Postal lLaws, but that the results were
alwveys favorable to Carrier further states that the Rogers
Redempticn Bureau end the parties sonnested therewith, persmally receive in
excess of fifty pieces of first class mail eash day, and that in his opiniom it

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

APPROVED AND

S 4 € edsonr =3 7//57 /007 | aane

COPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO: BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION * CHECKED OfF:
S « Bureaxs 1 « Washington ngld NI o J ) 4
2 « Oklahoma City 1 « Littls Roek S T 4})@#—4335—-‘ >
1 » Kashville 1l » Dallas ) . DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
1l « Birminghsm - . 1 « Kansas City RouTe Jo: FuE

2-Sthanl - 1w Stlouts QD \Q\ ﬂiﬁ
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would be imprasticable to pless a cover thereome He didy however,
state that he resalls ¢, J, Adriemne received pieses of mail af
the Rogars Redsmption Buress during the winter of 1934+35; thas
Adrienne hes not received meil at that plase during the pass five
-~ or six months, with the exeseption of one lstter whish was received

fae him either during the latter part of November ar early December
1935, (MOTE: This may have been fr a8
‘reported by Special Agent Dallas, 12=14e35).

Carrie further states that after delivering
this particular letter to the Rogers Redemption Buresas for ire
Adrienne, he does not Inow what becams of the letter inammuch as
he merely deliwvers mail sné d0es not pick any up; the$ the Rogars
Redemption Buresu may have forwarded the letter om t0 Adriemns &t
some other adéress, or may have opened it themselves, or else
marksd it *Not at®, in which instanse it would have been returned
to the sender if thers was & return adéress thereen, otherwise it
‘would be sent to the dsad letter offices hes noticed
that mnch of the mail received at the Rogers Redemption Burean is
from the of thas burews and of the other compenies operated

by these salesmen being all over the nited Statas;
that other mail is f» are sending orders to the
various oompanies ow and still more meil consists of
goods which have beax sent by mail from{iliJand for same ressca
or ihar are mot taken up {ooO.D's) and which are returned %

Report of Spesial StePaul, Minnesota,
m 13 1935, quotes as stating that he has the
agensy for about tweamty different advertising campanies, ome of
whish is the Rogera Redemptiom Buresu, whichas & mumber of travelling
salesmen on the road selling edvertising plans tofarious businesses
who ean use such advertising planse

In view of the charssier of the mail reseived syP
the Roger Redemption Buremny it was $ {mprestiea
to eover all of this mail, Howsver, Carrie on Desember
18, 1958 agreed to watch slosely all mail recei all partiss
at 419 o 429 Lomder Exshsnge Building, which is the )
Redemption Bureau, and the other campanies operated by
nd to jmmediately notify the StePaul Offise in the event he sess
any mail passing through for C, J. Adriexne, making tracing of the
envelopes and an that appears thereon, up to Jamueary 18, 1936,

=8 All bIC
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The informetica fursieded by carrie (NNNNND

carrebarated by Carrier who assists Garrier
B mu earrying the mail e Lumder Exchange Building

{n polis,
 NEDEVELQPED LEADS: o
The StePaul ‘Bureeu Offise -

Will maintain contast with Oarrier of
the Minneapolis Post Office (Home telephone’ s ODd
report result of cover on mail of C, J. Adrienne, received at the

address of the Rogers Redemption Buream, 419 = 427 Lumber Ixchangs
Building, Minnespolis, Ninnesotay up to Jamuary 18, 1938¢

P
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THiscase omGINATEDAT  OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLA. FLENO. 7=T7-

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADEBY oL

‘ . WHICH MADE
| DALLAS; TEXAS | 1z/m/3s | 12/27/% e

- .- . CHARACTER OF CASE

GEORGE mmz%m, with aliases; ET AL
CEARLES P, ounscm - Victim -

| R T o . e

REFERENCE : Report of Special Agent |

A mrse, New Plaza Hotel, KILCORE,:TEXAS,
furnished the Dallas B c6 a letter from the Rogers Redemption Buresu,
Luber Exchange Biilding, Minneapolis, Minnesota, dated December 20, 1935, where-
ing sho was advised that they hed no informatiom or knowledge of the present
whereabouts of Mr. Adrienne; further, that the last seweral orders which the
Bureau had received fram Adrienne came from some Bastern state but no return ad-
dress was shown; that Adriemns is indebted to this company for more than §75.00
and they attribute .his failure to furnish them his present location to this.

s

b0 Besn, [ T/ 1779 81em
s T o lan 4 9%

2 Okla. City

1 Little Rock
1 5t, Paul

o AT DA

' 0 L

2 Dallas - - ‘e ; Pt
" [ B RN\
—F
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FEDERAL BUREAU’ OF INVESTIGATION

Form No.1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT oklahome city, okla. FILE NO. 74-72
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE ;EHRIICOHD;:ID!E REPORY MADE BY -
Ok ghonié C1ty, Okles | 1-2-36 | 12-27-35
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE
MRS. MOLLIE OX;SERT with eliases Per jury

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Assistant U. S. Attorney F. M. Dudley, Oklashoma City,
advises that trial of subject Bert has not yet been
set, but this case will likely be set for trial during
March 1936,

P.

- REFERENCE: Report of Specisl Agent— ‘Oklae

City, Okle., 12-3-35, S

DETAILS: - At Oklshoma Citye L L e
RPN ' el . .

Agent conferred with Assistant United States Attorney F. ‘M. Dudley

at Oklahoma City reletive to the trial of subject Bert, and Mr, Dudley advised

that date of trial has not yet been set, but that thls case "will likely be set
for trial during the month of March, 1936. N

UNDEVELOPED LEAD:

OKLAHOMA CITY OFFICE at Oklshome City will keep in touch with the
United States Attornsy's Office end report prosecutive action in this matter, !

PENDING. Al\ b—lc

-l ST 1 7] | sane 193
JAN 101936

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

2 - Bureau Eive: £ . iy ol
1 - Denver \)Ah 9 fj-l\?c‘
1l - U.S. Atty. Okle.City -

2 - Oklahoma City los ,&,’

U.S. GOVEREMENT PRINTING OFFI
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Urachel Ko.2

I. Boover, ln uoﬂd.ng gowm, at e in his home.(He
was awgkened by Mrs,Ursbhel's oall- but don! lbov him duhev ed
or otherwise undignified) He is saying: “Yes, Nrs.Urschel, I will
have the Oklahoma City office hnstlga.u immediantely! Give my men
all the facts- they will do the yest.® As 2 preceding initial pensl
use this wording:*¥rs.Ursghel's frantioc pha. for help of tho o-un
in resouing her kidnaped husband and his fri Jcrett
across the country to the telephone of J.Idgar iuctorot
the Federal Bureau of Invelttﬁ'atm, Departzent of Jutttoc.' Insert
at ¢op o:h bo:tom of tgr:!“ --And Hoover, awakened at his home,
nma [ > 13

In oirocle ::g;lappmg tmt and second Scenes insert close-up
of an agent at Oklahoma City receiving telephonio mmtm fron
Hoover at hﬁhington

11. Scene of officer in charge of F.B.I. field office at Oklshoma

Oity. Same agent shomn in oircle Ras just hung up e and 18 g:ﬂng

orders to t:e:gralftfsgiougg.}ook ing federal ag tt:'dluith ‘have ;a 2

su eo 8. ¥ large ) { humb- anging

on po8sib 1’y one or t¥o ‘Emgodeonottoal on bulletin board.

Do not deplet any [ a-gn a8 smokxing cigarman or oconduoting them-
o solves slouchily while giving or receiving orders. Officer in charge

AN Bayi.ngr""'here's been-a-k et the Urschels- He's the o0il

pegnate, you know, GCet out there quickly and take charge. Get all

details. I' 11 be organiszing a mhung"'

I1I. Preliminery ¢o this soene heve vertical panel:"Whédle the agents
were talking with Mra,Urschel and lirs,Jarrett at the Urschel home,
Jarrett himself- disheveled and excited- arrived bagk with & um
tale of his brief experience in the hands of Urschel's

Then show scene of Jarrett btursting into living room, to the mrpriae
of the two women and tw or three agents, whose hands instinctively
reach for their » but who have not dramn them. Descriptive panel
and drawing 8ho oocupy towo blocks of strip.
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Urschel- ¥o.l

I. Scens showing lir. and Mrs, Urschel snd ¥r. snd Xrs, Walter Jarrett
playing bridge on screened sun porch of Ursghel homs, It is near mid-
alight. In background, turough soreen, show h of sutombdile
drawing into yard. kirs.Jaxzett's photo nmot svai » 80 have hex
back toward reader. Insert, sither as first vertiocal pansl or a8 hor-

~ 4zontal section of drawing, this wording: *ir, snd Mrs8.Charles F.

Ursghel, wealthy Oklahoma City residents, were ighyi.ng bridge with
their friends, ¥r. snd Hrs.Yalter Jarrett, on the porch of their
bome shortly before midnight of July 33, 1933, when a oar glided
noiselesaly into the drivewsy—". Insert in arrow pointing ¢to and
overlapping next block: "And suddenlys-*

II. Soene showing two gunmen fhrusting thsmselves sgreen
door of porch and umomoing in balloon: "It's a kidnaping! Which
one of you mugs 48 Urschell” Both are heavyset,

looking charasters. The stouter of the is pointing & Thompenn
submaghine gun at Urschel and Jarrett(he should resemble lashine
Cun Xelly). The other (Albsrt Bates) aims sn sutomatic. The Urschel

and Jarretts recister alarm, but no response. '

I11. Scene showing kidnapers forc Urschel and Jarrett to accompany

then through 4o0or townxd wailt automodile. Hachine (hm Xell‘v' says:
"well, 4f you guys won't ¢talk, I'll take ya' both! Get goin'l

L2 inte - D

IV. S8how lrs,Urschsl at telephone- perhaps lkrs,Jarrett, distracted,——
®oside her. lrs.Urschel ssgys: "Operator, Operator! This is en emergen-
oy! Cet me National 7117, Weshington, D.C. Please hurry!" Insert

as horigbntal or vortical el: "As the kidnapers' car yoared awzy
with Urschel and Jarrett .Urschel fortunately remexbered a telo-
phone number she had read about- the magio kidnaping-alarm pumber of

the G-men,"
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‘ ' Urschel No.4.

I.. Close~up of uniformed poiicemen in ranto-quippéd oar nstening

to these words ing from loud-speakern: "Oallﬁl cars-- Calling .

all cars--Oklahoma City ares~ Vatch out for blacksedan with two
armed nen and a prisoner. It's a kidnaping--" Insers:*the news of
Urﬁhu's ssnsati.onsl kidnaping was flashed by short-wave radio to
police cars®,

II, sa_eae of state htgm’ patrolmen, with drawn guns, stopping an
sutomobile and chesking it for the kid.nworl. Insert: "While armed
posses of aroused oitigens scoured the countryside, police blocked
rgsil:n. m“xd searchysuspicious cars for the kidnapers and thelr helplesa
vio i - ,

IIiI.Introcuce in this scene central G-man character, "Ins r
Toodkey" (fiotitious name), who 18 interviewing Mrs.Ursc gt her
homs, Precede 8cene with panel: "——And one of the ace investigators
of the F.B.I.(Federal Bureau 0f Investigation), Tom Yoodley, veteran
of the war on crime, arrived by ?lane and hurried to the Urschel home
gg Voke charge of tﬁg government'g work in the case.” De;sict Yoodley
o gmmsmwm"mzm, 4ressed, scrious countensnce. !frs.Urschel

wand . ]
I'11 do anything you say— only resoue %’&ﬁbmﬁ%{% ve ocone=

IV.—Scene-showing-Inapector Tood1eYW pointing finger,at several

assenbled sgents in gffiwexg? Oklahoma clth;g nﬁi ofﬂoe of F.B.I.

and saying: "dem, it looks like a dig-time job- by a . Tetve

0t to break this case, but first- we miat get Urschel k--ALIVEL® .
sert wording: "Inapeotor ToodYey repests Director Hogver's tale-

phonic instructions the sgents et Oklshoma City as the O-man

swing into action on the west's biggest kidnaping®.
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. . Urschel No.b

I.. Opening panel:"A flood of false tips on the kidnaping poured

into thié Ursoliel home by mail and telephone from tou-nean:ingluunl,
oranks and underworld ‘chiselers'" In arrow pointing to wo of
next scene prut word *But—-* In this scene show police offigerx, -in -
uniform, and one or #wo plain-clothes men, presumadbly (-men, questioning
rouli-looking underwvorld character. This soene may be laid in a "joing"
or a police station. Inzexkxwardixgx Have policeman saying:"Now,
“Spike'- tell us what that mob of yours was @oing the night sfxiks Ursohel
kidnapdg~- and, by the way, where were yout?. Insert:"No lead was
overlooked. Every clue waes run down. Suspioious oharssgers were in-
vestigated by police and government agents."

II1. Show Mrs.Urschel slipping out side door at night to enter car
parked nearby, or show her ly huddled on flgor of oar. Inserst:
*lurs.,Urschel displayed remarkable courage in ai the G-men and
police to cheok oruel hoaxes perpetrated by "ohiselers" seeking to
collett the ransom ahead of the real kidnapers. In one instance Mrs,
Urschel eluded reporters by slipping out a side door and lying on the
floor of her car while a friend drove it on a futile rendeszvous."

III. In vertiocal panel:"On the fourth day, at Tulsa,Okla., a tele-

graph messenger called at the office of J.,G.0atlett, & friend of the
missing oil company executive--" Show meéssenger handing s small -
package to Optlett in his office. On Catlett's dedk 18 a newspaper
with.geadlinu “No Woxrd From Kidiippers”, which he has just laid down.

I¥. Close-up of OUatlett reading letter which he has just removed
from opened package. Three other envelops remain in the package's
wrapping paper. Amazemeny, oconoern on Catlett's face. He says:

"Gdod heavens! It!s from Charles Urschel. That's his writing and
signature, all right! He says——" Final panel hmq wording: "The package
contained four g and amaging letters, one of which- addressed to
Oatlett- eleotrified him into action...... Tomorrow: The letter!”
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Urschel No.3

I. Vertical penel with wording:"Returning to the Umhel hom tron
his harrowing ride tith Urschel's kidnapers
t014 the U-mgn what had llgggnca ) hhn amd’ Uraohcl utd.y after
their abduction less than hours before by two

Show close-up of Jarrett, 64111 disheveled, relating his atory,
with gestioulations, to the G-men. Insext arrow overlapping first
and sqoond somu.with words; “"Jarrett's atory"

I:iti:;mu:hot th: tlc‘:ciy spot m;gan 4 mmntsht 0 la:ﬁ::pa
out of oar a on - a . One

is point mechine gun at Urschel and Jarrett, who have their hands
raised, Other kidnaper is ezam:n wallets of oguvol. Insert in
italics and with quotation mar indieate telling of story in
Jarrett!s om words: "They. pulle& off the 10 miles east
of Oklahomacityanduarohodwunetstohunwh oneotus
was Ursohel- the man they had come for..

T of
. 111, Scene sho Uxschel artcr being plac m car, with one

kidnapezs pu adhesive ovar Urschel's eyes. Jarrett's

) %{ory condmes 1n serts" ey taped Tresvliwl's eyes, shioved hinm

in:o the bottom of the car and threatened t0 8hoot him if he made an
outory”.

IV. Soene showing kidnapers' car pulling off in darkiess, with “Jarrett
standing ot roadside with back toward Oar, bus nis h

to wa as earing car. Jarrett continues story: "I was m

e oxdered to one side, told to look in the opposite
direction and warned under threat oi‘ death to Urschel and nyaelf not
to notify police-—— Then the car sped away in the darkness.”



Urschel No.6

- - . . . - arrow
I. Close-up of Urcchel's letter to Catlett, in longhand, witd/ insex$:
"Plea of the kidnaped Urschel to his Tulsa friend, Jolm G.Catlett-*
Here i8 letter: "Dear Jolm: You undoubtedly know about my predicament.
Plegsce deliver enclosed letter %o zukagick in . Tell no one,
xFszuemxysarzaifyx 6 police must be off this oese or my release
impossible, For my sake follow inatructions to the letter and do not
diutma: ;:.?11 ango?e nog mntiﬁ‘ed. 31113 utmytf:na.l Ieta:cranxf rotggly
contac ] esr for my e. Yeep out o ’ you p .
will be used lator in this capesity. Cive enclosed letters to Berening™yf
and Kirk. Your friend, C.F.Urschel”.

II. In Yertiocal prnel: "Catlett also reccived a brief typewrittem note
from the kidnapers directing him to procecd to Oklahoms City at once
and warning him not to wire or phone aheed of his coming,* SUcene
showing Catlett, with suitcase, entraining at depot for Oklahoma City.

‘ II1I, Vertical panel; "Arriv in Oklahoma 71ity, Catletl, harrying the
e - t—-—vwgl'bv m*wv’tzarltggm‘."mm tn tha Urachel home )
told urs,Ursohel and the G-men of the startling devslopments." Scene
showing Catlett telling urs.Urschel:"¥e must get Kirkpatrick hers
- at_onge, :irs,Ursghel. There is no tims to lose! " Letters are lying
on toble, while iirs.Urschel has just finsihed reading one.—

I¥. Coene showing Kirkpatriok open letter and seversl small
identification cards falling out as he does 80. Catlett and Urs.

Urschel are reaching for them, Ers.Urschel is seﬁngz iy hueband's
celling cards! lie carried them in his wallet!® sert wording:fxteks
antxtex :.E.Kirkpatrigk, friend of Urschel, wuiokly responded to a

tel e call from the Urschel home. When he opened the letter addressed
to by the kidnapers several cards fluttered to the tsble....Tomor-
Tow: The Kidagpere' Demand".




Urschel- No.7

4

I. Opening panel: In the presence of Mrs,Urschel and Inspector
WoodleyW of the G-men, Kirkpatrick began reading the letter from

the kidnapers of Urschel. Follow with two-strip scene showing -
Kirkpatrick reading letter and saying: "They say:'!The enclosed letter
from Chgrles F.Urschel to you and the identification cards will con-
vince you that you are dealing with the real abductors®®,

II. Close-up of part of letter, reading: "Immediately upon receipt
of this letter you will proceed to obtain the sum of two hundred
$housand dollars in genulne used Federal Reserve currency in twenty
dollar bills--*

III. Close-up of WoodleW expressing amazement and saying:*Nearly

a quarter million for ransom! Or else!" Insert: Tomorrow:The
Cryptic A4", .

-
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Urschel HNo,.8

I. Goene of Inspactor Yoodlsy repding letter to group(Hrs.Urschel
Cetlett, Xirkpatrick) in Urschel home. le 18 saying: "umn %o this-
the kidnapers say:'If there should be any attempt at & double-Cross,
it will be Urschel that suffers the oon ences!® Insert: ':nsaotor
YWoodXe¥W, of the r,B.l.(Federal Burem: of estigation) examined the
zxngan demand for £200,000 ransom received from '8 kidnapers
four dsys after the sbduction.®

II. Glose-up of part of kidnapers' letter: *Run this blind ad for

one week in the newspapers:'For esale- 160 acres land, 5 room
house, deep well. Also cows, tractor hay.$3,750 for k sale. 20X, 00
mgwmwnunmm&mmemnm

You will hear from us soon after insertion of the ad*., The letter
vag ¢ itten. Insert over letter:*The kidnapers demanded & novel
aclmovletgment of their letter in token o0f asseptance of thelir demsnds!

11I. Scene Showing Catlett de hended & letter by counter clerk

at newspaper olfice, Insert wo I.n(fv:"nz response $0 the blind ad
mnzalgxgtixipitox E’.ﬂng Box 807 of the newSpaper office as the return
address, an plane the next day ¢t snother letter fron
tho kidngpaers®.

IV. Ccene showing Inspector Wo W read letter and saying:”This

ggw lgger ?om th:ng g was eghm Jo 10, Here exe g\élul:c .
rections for pay e ransons, The kidnnpers gay we are

wotched thic vary minute- we mist act carefully and quickly!”

Ingert: "Inopecior wvoodley read the latest communiocation from the

desperadloes with evident concernee*
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Urschel 0.0

I. Open ;i panel:"Inepector T0odYeW of the F.B.I, studied instructions
of Urdchelts-kidnapers that Xirkpatrick ahould pack the $300,000
ransom in a light-colored Oledstone bag and catoh Train 38, the Katy
expresa, for Komsas City,Xo.* Show Yoodlew, Tansom letter in hana,
address Kirkpatrick, with Catlett in bao « Yoodley is sayingt
7rain .28 leaves at 10:10 peme You haven't sny tims to vastel®
Eirkpatrick replies: ¥I'1l get the money from the bank at once- and
the bag to put 4t int*®

1I. Jcone 8imilaxr 40 above, but with Catlett stepping forward and
saying: “I'nm gom with you, Kirk., They might double-cross yqu!l”
Inspeotor Tood¥eW says: "A good idea. Your job will be to oarry a
duplicate, dummy bag. 1f there's a hi-jacking, owitch bage.*

Incert wording: "The letter directed K rkpatriok to sit on tho rear
platform of the obscrvztion ca® sand watch for two signal fires-
then he wae 4o throw the bdag of money Lrom the train.®

11I. Scens of Inspeotor “oodley and several agents reoording gerigl
numbers of ransam money- &1l in $20 bille. Inseért wording:®inspectar
SeoG20W and hie men hestily recorded the serial nunbers of the 3230
bills mak up the heavy 200,000 ransom tundle pr for the
kidnapers of Urschel®., Toodlay ie sayingi”fie gen't afford to make

3 single errord in these numbers, meém~- each bill will be a possible
clue!

IV, Close~up of Iirkpetrick paoking woney into Cladstone bhag and
seying: "“het a lot of moneyl But Charley Urachel's life is worth
rore than mere money." Catlett i& holdin§ bag nearby in one hand,
looking at watoh with other and saying: "Xy decoy bag 18 puocked with
014 megazines, Yirk., Turry, it's nearly train timel®




‘nirhe. Tiimpse of Ca!

urschel ¥o.10.

1. Scene showing Ins eotor Sood1e¥ telling his men; "Hen, orders

f'ro:a ﬁééhmﬂwiga are ’gbat‘ ge must stand by while the mlk'm is pald.

fageaper, the Lintoses sumot, B Soulh ot oove f Dstamotions
erfer 8 w0 : *rollow

the G-men kept hands off c8 the friends of Usschel prepared to ransom ’

him for.-3200,000.* '

=
8
g8
"
8
3
f

11, Scenc zhow rirtpatrick and Catlott bidding goodbye to 'TrS.
yzrpchel. Their Gladstone bags ore on 2100, e, Urschel soys:
"goodbye, good luck end Cod blece youl® Yirkpatrick repllest 4
worry, .rs.Uzschel, we'll have your husband back home in a Jiffyl”

111, Scene showing kirlkpatzick apd Catlott getting on ¢rain at derot.
viripatrick ic swying: "Te + made it, XhaItE® John“. sptletbt soyes

M1'm with you, virk-~ bog allgn

IV, Scene chowing rirkpetrick, bag betveen his Imees or ob his lap,
sezted on xeol ohaer!."_’%t n pl:;.:gom %f ;m& as 1t dorgahesitm ok
v ; as 56 84 i1 . Xirkpatrio
24 S#aing forwuad ko watch ToF © uside Tonr SROThts wording:
A4 prpateick;—with-the-2200 000-satohel, watched mxiously -for the

Lidnepers'! pronised signal fires- ready inatantly o toce the fortune

over <he rsil when the second fire was aighted. Catlett,rith the Guey

sz.g,i lfcminod inside tho car*. Arsov inseri: "Tomorrow: An aconizing
o .
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Urschel No.ll

I. laif-3trip scene chewing train speeding through open country.
at night, with figure huddled ou rear obscrvation platform. Inlert
wording: "for hours Train 28 of the "Xaty" Limited ronred thiough
the night toward Xansas City, 1t orew unawere they were playing

a part in a tense AARE drama of life and death-of Lanapera and
Egu :dl.otm. Imddlgg ?ﬁ the rear platfg:g. glrkpatrick,gg ﬁaon

ernediary named e kidnaped Urso sharp wa
tvo fires vhich wers to signal paynment of &he%.ooo ransom, "

II. Close-up soane o Kizkpatrick on rear plasfora of train, reading
kidnapers' letter again. He is say to Catlett, who iz sticking
his head thyo partly openod Tear doorT:"Let's Sgs- the kidnapers

sa{ in this letter Urschel will be tand:.n% the 3ignal f£ires ond
will pick up the money bag when I throw 1t oLt '

-

111, Zocno showing Kirkpasrick and Catlastt standing on reer platform,

" with sun rising in dictange. KirkpetriOk suys: "I¢'s roring. We're

almoot in Xenaac City- and not ¢ signal fire slong the whole router”
Ceatlett seys: "Thera's becen 8 bad slip-up somevhere. Have they
double-crossed usi" Incert:“Tomorrow:“hat happcned at Kansae City".




I..5cene show Kirkpatrick and HENmhs Cotlott getting into texi
at demts5 with bags tightly gripped. Xirkpstrick is sgying to the -
driver: "To the !Mihlebach llotels quicki® Insert wording: Having
falled to ses the promised sigual fires of the kidnapers between
Cklahoma City and Yansas Oify, Tirkpatrick,zmd o instructions
of Urschel's captors in their laotter, took the 3 ransom

to a2 designated hotel, where contast would be made event of

a hitch 4n the signal fire nlans. -

LI. Scene chowing Xirkpatrick and Catlett wevin ggrtere aslde
snd inqmti.n% on carry their own bogs throué bby of hotel.
Rirkpat>iok 18 saying to porter:"¥o thanke. I'1l earry TIIS beg

nyself". Catlett zZays: “"le, ¢oo".

LLE. Gloze~up showing Firkpetrick signing hotel register:"E.F.
Yincald, Li*tle Rook,aTk.". Insert wording: The kidnarers had

Gireqted that in case of a 8lip-up on the 4Tain arrengensnts,

viripotsick ahould repister under con ascuned nane- epecifiad-
and “gwait further instructions®,

iV, ‘ccne shoving Kirlkpatrick aea'f’ bLeside phone in hotel roon,
with Catlett paocing restlesaly. Hsgs are on bhed, Rirkpatrick
seys: "This sus e is driving me &&N. If onl aemathmg would
happen!® Catlett says: "Wals- there'e comebody knooking at the
doox!" Arrow Insert~-"Tororrow:The letsage®.
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) Ursehel X0, 13,

1. Oponing pancl: 1-1“]&1)&0-&’10.:; and Catlott,witk the ranson for
Urechel are valting in a hotel for word froz the manapors,
when--- \lave arrow pointing to next bloolk)

.Prayw goenc of Xirkpatrick oxd Catlett, called o Goor by
beélng gmagg telegram by messenser boy. Ki*hat dck 1esa:ri.n¢_,. ait
a mimte, boyl
II. 3oone chowving messenger boy standing in front of Kir atrick
and Catlclit, Wi th Hrkpatriek glancing at hastily-oponed tolegran-
torm ervelop (ropping $0 floar. Kirkpatrick is nagina "WThoe whore
a1d you got Ius-—oh,yes—it's & whe from Tulsal™ atlett ic ooy~
irg 1"13 aticntly: "Go nhoad, Xirk, read ALY

I1I. Closec-up of tologram, worded as £ollavis: S, 3.Kinoald, Ihlo-

bech Hotol, wansas City,ilo. -Owing to unavoidable 1m10.ent unablo
to keon apnointment rtov will phone you about sixz. C.JlSloore

IV Soone showing Catlett seated on side of bed, boside dags, and
caling telogran~ perplexity, aoneora on his foce, Xirkuairick is

naoa.ng i‘loo:r anxiously and saying: “'Unavoidablo incldexnt', oY?
wondor 1f that noons~--well, we'll Imwow what 4% memﬂmnm
Insert in final panel or arrow: Tomorrov: The C30fadP0 PrtTT=R
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Ursshel No,l4

I, Insert in opening pansl: The ¥Fmachel ransom intermediaries
waited for hours 4n their hotel room for a eall from "Mr,Moore",
Hove arrow, enslosing word "Then--", pointing to first scene}
Show Kirkpatrick seated at telephone, Catlett bending over him
eagerly. Kirkpatrivk ig saying: "Yes- yes- this is Xirkpat--I mean
Kinoald. Is this C.H.Moore?" Catlett is eaying "Is &% the/ gangt"

II, Closze-up of Kirkpatrick at telephone, He is saying: "All right
Lr.Xoore, IPm ready to do whotever you sayl" . ’

III, Insert in a merrow vertisal panel: While in a phone Booth
not far away--(have arrow pointing to next scoene). '

In this scene, drawn with plenty of shadows, have one of the
kidnapers seated in darkness of telephone hooth, while rough-looking
compandon keepgafuaxd. with hand on gun &n posket. These two should
resenble origl pair of xidnapers., Have kidnaper abt phone saying!
"Listen, Kirezdd! Get a sab at onse and drive to the ILaSalle Hogel,
hheg you'get there, start walking west-and earry that bag! I'll
meet you!l )

lett: "le reng off after warning me not to bring -anyone along—— —

with me, That lets you out, Catlett. I'm going- alone!"
Insert irn final panel or arrow: Tomorrow- The $200,000 Pay-Off!

g



